
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING AGENDA 

 Monday, October 10, 2016 at 5:30 pm 

8413 Laurel Fair Circle, Suite 100 

Tampa, Florida 33610 

Call-in: 866-866-2244 

Access Code: 5194796 

I. CALL TO ORDER A. Patel 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT I

Individuals wishing to address the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County Board of Directors must

complete a Public Comment Request Card and submit it to the official recorder prior to the noticed start

time of the meeting.  Said comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per individual on a first come, first

serve basis, and only at such time as is identified on the official meeting agenda for public comment.  All

public comment in Public Comment I must pertain to an item on the approved agenda.

III. CONSENT AGENDA (Pg. 4-15)

The “consent agenda” is a single agenda item typically addressed first after convening the board meeting

and establishing that a quorum is present.  The consent agenda encompasses all the routine, pro forma

and noncontroversial items that the Board needs to vote on.

A. Approval of Agenda 

B. August 8, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes (Pg. 3) 

C. Execute Contract with Champions for Children (Pg. 9) 

D. Execute Contract Amendment to add PFP & contracted slots to School District of 

Hillsborough County Contract (Pg. 10) 

E. CEO Employment Agreement (Pg. 12) 

F. Board & Staff Social Media Policy (Pg. 17) 

G. Rebrand Website Update Proposal (Pg. 21) 

H. Execute School Readiness Match Contract with School District of Hillsborough County 

(Pg. 23) 

IV. EXECUTIVE REPORTS

A. Chair’s Report A. Patel 

B. CEO Report S. Knobl 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

VI. ACTION ITEMS

A. IECP Lease/Relocation (Pg. 24)     S. Costner 

B. Quality Counts for Kids Provider Supports (Pg. 25)     K. Perkins 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 1 of 85



VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Legislative Committee S. Murman 

 B.   Service Delivery & Efficiency Committee A. Chowning 

 C.   Communications & Outreach Committee (Pg. 26) A. Patel 

 D.  Governance Committee S. Robinson 

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Dashboard (Pg. 33)

B. FY15-16 Annual Report (Pg. 36)

C. VPK Estimating Conference (Pg. 84)

X. PUBLIC COMMENT II 

Individuals wishing to address the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County Board of Directors must 

complete a Public Comment Request Card and submit it to the official recorder prior to the noticed start 

time of the meeting.  Said comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per individual on a first come, first 

serve basis, and only at such time as is identified on the official meeting agenda for public comment. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Board/Staff Tasks & Assignments Completed from June 13, 2016 Board Meeting 

Task Owner 

Date 

Completed 

Revise Board Calendar to reflect change in Board Retreat 

date from November 7, 2016 to November 14, 2016 from 9 

am to 3 pm. 

K Minney 8/16/2016 

Contact Dr. Robinson regarding reserving space for Retreat. K. Minney 8/16/2016 

Email licensed Child Care Facilities and Child Care Homes to 

board members. 
A. Chowning 

Submit Annual Forms to Kelley Minney. Board Members 

Send out Doodles for Committee meetings: Space/Lease, 

Legislative, and Service Delivery. 
Staff Liaisons 10/1/2016 

Email PDF document from Marie Caracciola to Board 

members on call and who were absent from August 8, 2016 

Board meeting. 

K. Minney 8/16/2016 

UPCOMING MEETINGS & EVENTS 

Executive/Finance Committee Meeting - Monday, November 7, 2016 @ 4 pm 

Board of Directors Retreat– Monday, November 14, 2016 @ 9 am 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 2 of 85



Monday, August 8, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

Tampa Bay Institute for Early Childhood Professionals 

8413 Laurel Fair Circle, Suite 100 

Tampa, Florida 33610 

MEETING ATTENDANCE 

Facilitator:  Aakash Patel, Chair 

Board Members Present: 

Robert Buesing, Luke Buzard, Marie Caracciola, Angela Chowning, Carlos Del Castillo, Dr. Daphne 

Fudge*, Mary Hancock*, Lynne Hildreth, Dianne Jacob*, Jacquelyn Jenkins*, Joseph McElroy, Dr. 

Brian McEwen, Sandra Murman, Kelley Parris, Aakash Patel, Dr. Shawn Robinson*, and Liz Welch. 

Board Members Absent:  

Scott Barrish, Tracye Brown, Jill Hammond, Dr. Douglas Holt, Jennifer Kuhn, and Edward Peachey. 

ELCHC Staff 

Steve Costner*, Bobbi Davis, Stacey Francois, Lorinda Gamson, Twyla Hartz, Tracy Knight, Nancy 

Metsker, Kelley Minney, Miriam Ortiz, Abigail Perez, Karen Perkins, Janet Stutzman, and Tracie 

White. 

Other Attendees: 

Kimbra Bradley, Kathy Kaaa, Brenda Porter, Cynthia Rodriguez, Sandy Show, and Deb Zenk. 

*Indicates attendance by telephone.

CALL TO ORDER 

Noting that a quorum had been established, Chair Patel called the meeting to order at 5:34 pm. 

Chair Patel introduced and welcomed new Board members, Dr. Daphne Fudge & Liz Welch to the 

Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County.  

Public Comment I 

There was no Public Comment. 

Consent Agenda 

The following items were included under the Consent Agenda: 

1. June 13, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes

2. Finance Report/Utilization Report

3. Board Size

4. Bylaws Revisions

Robert Buesing made a motion to approve the items on the Consent Agenda. Carlos Del Castillo 

made a second. The motion carried unanimously.  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 3 of 85

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES



EXECUTIVE REPORTS 

Board Chair’s Report 

Chair Patel reported on the following items: 

 Chair Patel delivered highlights of the Build Conference that he and members of staff

attended on July 12-14, 2016 in New Orleans. Chair Patel was able to meet state, national,

and foreign leaders of early learning while at the conference.

 Chair Patel and Dr. Mary Harper attended a Board meeting at the Early Learning Coalition of

Miami Dade to observe how Miami Dade conducts their Board meetings. They also visited

Miami Dade’s call center, discussed branding initiatives, and ways to collaborate.

 Chair Patel shared with Board members that the Early Learning Advisory Council (ELAC) does

not have a surplus in their budget for this fiscal year and the Children’s Movement has made
School Readiness a legislative priority for the 2020 platform.

 Chair Patel stated that the Early Learning Advisory Council meeting will be held in Tampa on

October 7, 2016.

 Chair Patel informed Board members that a reception would be held on the evening of

October 6, 2016 at the Sheraton Suites, Tampa Airport Westshore for the ELAC, ELCHC Board

of Directors, and stakeholders. The goal of the reception would be to introduce the new

ELCHC Chief Executive Officer.

 Chair Patel stated Dr. Rahul Mehra resigned, which would open one private sector seat on

the ELCHC Board of Directors.

 Chair Patel informed membership that Board orientation would be Monday, September 12,

2016 at 5:30 pm, the next Board meeting would be October 10, 2016 at 5:30 pm, and the

Board Retreat would be changed from November 7, 2016 to November 14, 2016 from 9:00

am to 3:00 pm.

 Chair Patel reminded Board members to submit their FY 2016-2017 Conflict of Interest,

Related Party Declaration and Disclosure, and Code of Ethics forms to Kelley Minney as soon

as possible.

 Chair Patel congratulated Commissioner Sandra Murman for being designated as Child

Advocate of the Year by Florida’s Children First.

Chair Patel appointed Board members to the following Committees: 

1. Service Delivery and Efficiency Committee:

Angela Chowning, Chair, Dr. Daphne Fudge, Liz Welch, Dr. Jacquelyn Jenkins, and Mary

Hancock. Dr. Mary Harper and Karen Perkins assigned as staff liaisons.

2. Space/Lease Committee:

Aakash Patel, Chair, Carlos Del Castillo, Brian McEwen, Luke Buzard, and Jill Hammond. Steve

Costner assigned as staff liaison. The intended purpose of the Space/Lease Committee is to

discuss relocation options for the Tampa Bay Institute of Early Childhood Professionals.

3. Legislative Committee:
Sandra Murman, Chair, Edward Peachey, Dr. Douglas Holt, and Tracye Brown. Bobbi Davis

assigned as staff legislative liaison. The intended purpose of the Legislative Committee is to

prepare for Hillsborough Day at the Capitol.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 4 of 85



Interim CEO Report 

Karen Perkins reported on the following items: 

 Ms. Perkins reminded Board members that they must complete and submit the Form 8B

Memorandum when they abstain from voting during a Board meeting.

 Ms. Perkins introduced Abigail Perez, Family Services Coordinator.

 Ms. Perkins reported that the School Readiness provider contracts were due by June 30,

2016 and the ELCHC received over 800 contracts. The Provider Services staff have answered

over 600 phone calls from VPK families, April to June, and was able to provide those families

support and direction. Ms. Perkins stated there had been positive feedback about the

Provider Portal. The Portal has been beneficial to the providers in helping with the

application process.

 Ms. Perkins stated that school would start during the week and Family Services would be

busy issuing VPK certificates.

 Ms. Perkins reported that Dr. Mary Harper, Bobbie Huard, Theon Salley, and Hannah Goble

presented at One Goal Conference, which was held on June 20-22, 2016, in Tampa.

 Ms. Perkins stated that two of the ELCHC staff members had been invited to present at the

National Association of Education of Young Children Annual Conference held in Los Angeles,

California.

 Ms. Perkins informed the Board of the auto-termination of 8,575 VPK children was a large

hurdle and one that slowed down the reimbursement process but did not delay payment to

VPK providers. The Office of Early Learning was able to recover the data and the School

District has revised their procedures to prevent auto-termination of VPK children in the

future.

Mary Hancock requested that emails through MIP for VPK payments display ELCHC in the subject 

line to help providers make the connection. Steve Costner indicated that such change would be 

implemented as soon as possible.  

Board Attorney-Sunshine Law Review 

Board attorney, Steve Lee, reviewed and discussed Florida’s Government-in-the-Sunshine Law. Mr. 

Lee stated the intended purpose of the Sunshine Law is to cover the decision making process of 

public bodies such as Coalitions, County Commissions, or City Commissions. The public bodies are 

supposed to be as transparent as possible and all deliberations, discussions, and decisions are to be 

made at publicly noticed meetings, that the public can attend, at which minutes are kept. Mr. Lee 

reminded board members that they are prohibited from discussing Coalition business with each 

other outside of a publicly noticed meeting. He added that Board members who discuss Coalition 

business outside of a publicly noticed meeting would be in violation of the Sunshine Law, that which 

could void any business done by the Coalition in regards to that particular matter, and that those 

Board members who are in violation of the Sunshine Law would be subjected to criminal penalties.  

For more information, Mr. Lee directed members to Florida’s Government-in-Sunshine Law on the 

Florida Attorney General’s website at http://www.myfloridalegal.com. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Executive/Finance Committee 

Chair Patel stated that the Executive/Finance Committee approved the contract for Young Search 

Partners, LLC and that the Search Firm would be actively seeking the new ELCHC Chief Executive 

Officer. Chair Patel mentioned that the Committee recommended a slate of officers for the Board to 

vote on.  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 5 of 85

http://www.myfloridalegal.com/


Governance Committee 

Dr. Shawn Robinson stated that the Governance Committee reviewed the Bylaw revisions, which 

were approved under the Consent portion of the agenda, and reminded Board members to 

complete and submit their annual forms.  

Communications & Outreach Committee- Vision 2020 

Dianne Jacob discussed the Town Hall meeting for child care Providers that was held on July 29, 

2016. Approximately 80 providers attended the Town Hall and received resource information, 

training information, educational information and promotional materials. Ms. Jacob stated the intent 

of the Town Hall was to provide an opportunity for Providers to network, voice concerns, and receive 

the resources they would need to improve the quality of their centers.  

Ms. Jacob reported that the Communications & Outreach Committee revisited the selection of the new 
ELCHC logo at the request of the Board. Ms. Jacobs stated that Board members participated in a webinar 
on June 27, 2016 which offered clarification as to how and why the consultants arrived at the 
recommended logo. A survey was sent to the Board members requesting their confirmation of the 
recommended logo and 12 out of 24 members responded. Ms. Jacobs stated that based on the 
outcomes of the webinar survey the Committee is moving forward with the development of the 
deliverables outlined in the RFP. 

Tracie White reviewed all deliverables in the RFP that were satisfied and talked about the consultant’s 
recommendations for the ELCHC tagline. Tracie stated that Sparxzoo delivered a training presentation to 
ELCHC staff on July 20, 2016 regarding the new logo, the meaning behind the logo, and how staff would 
help to roll out the new logo to the public. Tracie stated the new logo was revealed at the Back to School 
Bash on August 6, 2016 on banners, table covers, and some literature.  

Dianne Jacob recounted the outreach efforts of the staff.  

ACTION ITEMS 
Election of Board Officers 

Chair Patel presented the slate of candidates for ELCHC Board Officers. Chair Patel indicated that all 

candidates had agreed to remain in their current roles as Board Officers on the ELCHC Board of 

Directors.  

1. Robert Buesing (Vice Chair)

2. Lynne Hildreth (Secretary)

3. Joe McElroy (Treasurer)

4. Scott Barrish (Member at Large on the Executive Committee)

Dr. Shawn Robinson made a motion to approve the slate of Board Officers. Marie Caracciola 

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  

Approval of New ELCHC Tagline 

The new ELCHC tagline, Potential Starts Here, was moved forward for vote. 

Luke Buzard made a motion to, as approved by the Communications Committee, to have the 

official ELCHC tagline as Potential Starts Here.  Angela Chowning seconded the motion. The motion 

carried unanimously.  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 6 of 85



OLD BUSINESS 

Child Care Development Fund 

Dr. Mary Harper delivered a presentation about the Child Care Development Fund (CCDF) entitled 

The Effects of the Re-Authorization of CCDBG. Dr. Harper highlighted there would be key changes that 

the Coalition would have to implement and that those changes would have an impact on quality 

initiatives, and other areas such as: licensing, LiveScan, eligibility, waitlists, and contracts.   

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Enhanced Field System (EFS) Server Solutions 

Steve Costner discussed the Enhanced Field System (EFS) Server, which is required by the State of 

Florida and used by Coalitions statewide to administer the School Readiness and VPK programs. In 

Hillsborough County, the EFS database sits on a physical server that is housed and maintained by 

the School District of Hillsborough County (SDHC). Mr. Costner stated the database had been slow 

and had recently experienced data backup issues. Mr. Costner presented two potential solutions for 

the Boards consideration and discussion:  

Option 1.  Migrate EFS database to Tallahassee to the Northwest Data center, which is a well -

established center. This would give OEL the ability to maintain the database for 

Coalitions. 17 coalitions have made the switch to Tallahassee. There would be no cost to 

migrate the system but there may be a cost to the Coalition associated with upgrading 

equipment at the school district.  

Option 2.    Migrate the database to Dale Mabry offices and staff would be responsible for updating 

the database for School readiness and VPK programs. 

Mr. Costner requested permission from the Board to conduct more research on the cost and 

timeframe of the transition of the EFS Server to be brought back to the Board at the October board 

meeting.   

Unlicensed Child Care 

Angela Chowning of Child Care Licensing discussed the challenges of regulating unlicensed child 

care facilities and family child care homes. Ms. Chowning stated that In Fiscal Year 2015-2016 there 

were 318 complaints from the public and 45 allegations of unlicensed child care providers.  

Ms. Chowning stated that Child Care Licensing would continue to identify solutions that would help 

their efforts to regulate unlicensed Child Care Facilities and Child Care Homes.  

Karen Perkins shared a letter from a provider thanking the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough 

County and the Children’s Board for all the years of funding and all the accomplishments the 

funding supported.  

Board Retreat 

Chair Patel stated the Board Retreat would be November 14, 2016 from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm. Chair 

Patel expressed that the Retreat would provide an opportunity for Board members to get to know 

one another and set goals for FY 2016-2017. Chair Patel requested Board members email Karen 

Perkins with discussion topics they would like to discuss at the Retreat.  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 7 of 85



INFORMATION ITEMS 

Amended Board Meeting & Workshop Schedule 

PUBLIC COMMENT II 

There was no Public Comment. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Citing no further business, Robert Buesing made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 pm. Brian 

McEwen seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 8 of 85



CONSENT AGENDA ITEM III.C. 

ISSUE: Execute Contract with Champions for Children 

FISCAL IMPACT: $181,568 

FUNDING SOURCE: Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Champions for Children 

Background: 

In 2012, the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County collaborated with Champions for Children 

and other local agencies to develop a response to the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County’s Request 

for Proposals. The Quality Counts for Kids program was one of thirty-three (33) proposals recommended 

for funding. The Coalition’s original agreement included other subcontracted partners, however, the FY 

2016-17 Children’s Board contract includes Champions for Children as the lone subcontracted provider.  

Champions for Children will provide direct supports to families with children attending the early care and 

education sites served through Quality Counts for Kids. Their focus is assisting families using the 

evidence-based “READY! for Kindergarten” program to build the success of their children and readiness 

for kindergarten.  

As the lead agency for the Quality Counts for Kids program the Coalition is responsible for the execution 

of contracts with the partner agencies. Once the Coalition’s contract is fully executed by the Children’s 

Board, the Coalition will execute the subcontract with Champions for Children.      

Staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to enter into a contract with Champions for Children for 

their program components. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 9 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



CONSENT AGENDA ITEM III.D. 

ISSUE: Execute Contract Amendment One to School Readiness Contract with 
School District of Hillsborough County 

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,373,668.93 

FUNDING SOURCE: Office of Early Learning 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize staff to execute a contract amendment with the School Board 

of Hillsborough County in the amount of $1,373,668.93 for the period 

October 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. 

Background: 

The Office of Early Learning has allocated the Coalition funding for the Performance Funding Project 

and Contracted Slots for the period October 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017.  This additional funding has 

been supplied to Coalitions as part of the new CCDF requirements and does not reduce any of the 

current funds designated for child care direct services. 

The Performance Funding Project (PFP) funds of up to $626,855, are Quality Services funds allocated 

to eligible providers, including a portion in located in high poverty census tracts according to criteria 

established by the Office of Early Learning.  

The Contracted Slots funds of up to $746,813.93, are designated to providers in high poverty zip 

codes that meet criteria including: current School Readiness provider in good standing and in 

compliance with the terms and conditions of its contract with the Coalition; have no Class I licensing 

violations and no more than three Class II licensing violations between April 1, 2014 and the contract 

execution date; and at least 50% of selected providers must be Performance Funding Project 

participants, while the others selected are participating in the Coalition’s Quality Counts for Kids. 

Contracted Slots should assist in maintaining continuity of care for families and their children. 

The full list of sites for both the Performance Funding Project and Contracted Slots is attached. 

The Coalition will provide the School Board of Hillsborough County specific details regarding the 

distribution of this funding consistent with the Office of Early Learning guidelines.     

Staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to enter into a contract amendment with the School 

District of Hillsborough County. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 10 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



ELCHC Performance Funding Project Sites 2016-2017 

Helping Hand Day Nursery IV 

Linda’s Day Care Center 

Kids Club Early Learning Center LLC 

Ybor Early Childhood Learning Center East 

Kids Doing Business 

Latonya Campbell (FCCH) 

Kelene Robinson (FCCH) 

Ethel Jones (FCCH) 

Sophia Bentley (FCCH) 

Lavonndrea Bronson (FCCH) 

Helping Hand Day Nursery II 

Vanessa McDuffie (FCCH) 

Tambra Newton (FCCH) 

Successful Hands Learning Center 

Seffner Early Learning Center 

We are the World Learning Center II 

Anita Riley (FCCH) 

Tamika Cora (FCCH) 

Sunshine Children’s Learning Center (Kelly Rd) 

CFM-Rosa Valdez Center 

Autumn Leaf Academy 

Cynthia Chipp (FCCH) 

Academy of Tampa DBA Village CCC 

Rainbow of Kids Academy 

Kids Corner Academy 

Arneatra McMillan (FCCH) 

Home Away from Home Learning Center I 

Sherria Lewis (FCCH) 

Rosalind (Lisa) Bradley (FCCH) 

Kids Clubhouse Inc. 

Sunshine Children’s Learning Center (Bay) 

Academy of Tampa DBA University CCC 

ELCHC Contracted Slots Providers 2016-2017 

Love and Glory Learning Center 

United Cerebral Palsy 

Cynthia Chipp (FCCH) 

Academy of Tampa Bay - University 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 11 of 85



CONSENT AGENDA ITEM III.E. 

ISSUE: Approval of CEO Employment Contract 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

FUNDING SOURCE: School Readiness 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve CEO employment contract 

BACKGROUND: 

The Board of Directors, via conference call on September 1, 2016, approved the appointment of 

Stephen Knobl as Chief Executive Officer of the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County.  If 

approved, the accompanying employment contract stipulates terms and conditions to which the 

Chief Executive Officer will be subject.   

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 12 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of September 1, 2016, by and between 
the Hillsborough County School Readiness Coalition, Inc., D/B/A Early Learning Coalition of 
Hillsborough County, Inc., a nonprofit corporation operating in the State of Florida (hereafter 
“Coalition” or “ELCHC”) and Stephen Knobl (hereafter “Executive” or “Executive Director”). The 
Coalition hereby employs the Executive, and the Executive hereby accepts employment on the 
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.  

1. Term of Employment
The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on September 12, 2016, and end on June 
30, 2017.  Thereafter the Agreement shall automatically renew for periods of one year each 
unless either party provides written notice on or before the first day of April that the Agreement 
will not be automatically renewed.  This Agreement is subject to earlier termination as provided 
in Section 9 hereof.  

2. Duties
The Executive shall perform the usual and customary duties associated with the position of 
Executive Director of an Early Learning Coalition as defined in the Coalition’s job description of 
this position. These duties include, but are not limited to: oversight and staffing of all 
employment positions of the Coalition, facilitating and assisting the Board of Directors of the 
Coalition (hereafter “Board”)  in their policy making, planning and oversight of the Coalition, 
planning and governance of the day to day activities of the Coalition, oversee and be 
responsible for Coalition marketing and public relations and serve as the spokesperson for the 
Coalition to promote early learning issues to the public, and such other duties as may be 
prescribed for the Executive Director by the Board or the Executive Committee. The Executive 
Director will devote his full working time and best efforts to advance the interests of the Coalition 
in furtherance of policies established by the Board. The Executive reports to the Board or to the 
Executive Committee when either is in session; otherwise the Executive reports to the 
appointed Chair of the Board. The Executive is the employed Executive Director of the Coalition 
with full authority for the management of its affairs subject only to the duties specified by the 
bylaws, state laws, other governing documents and this agreement. The Executive has sole and 
exclusive authority for the engagement and discharge of all other employees of the Coalition. 

3. Compensation
During the term of this Agreement, the Coalition shall pay the Executive Director a base salary 
of one hundred thirty-five thousand dollars ($135,000.00) per year, payable bi-weekly and 
subject to payroll deductions as may be necessary or customary for the Coalition’s salaried 
employees. Any increase in base salary must be approved by the Board.  This compensation 
plus benefits payable pursuant to paragraph 5 below, paid time off in accordance with 
paragraph 6 below and payment of expenses in accordance with paragraph 8 below constitutes 
the entire payment by the Coalition for the services of the Executive. Except as provided for by 
this Agreement, no other or additional compensation in any form will be considered or paid for 
the period of this Agreement unless voted upon by the Board specifically for the Executive.  
Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude the Executive from receiving stipends from third 
parties for consulting, conducting workshops, retreats or lectures if performed during paid time 
off and at his own expense, so long as such activities do not interfere or conflict with the duties 
as Executive Director as determined by the Executive Committee.  

4. ELCHC Policies

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 13 of 85



Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to modify, alter or conflict with the ELCHC Bylaws. 
In the event of a conflict between the ELCHC Personnel Policies and the terms of this 
agreement, the terms of this agreement shall prevail.  The intent of the parties is that the 
relationship between the Executive Director and the Coalition will be governed by the Bylaws, 
the terms of this agreement and, except to the extent of a conflict, ELCHC’s Personnel Policies.  

5. Benefits
The Coalition shall provide the Executive Director with health insurance or compensation for 
health insurance and the other benefits available to all salaried employees of the Coalition, 
including payments made pursuant to the profit sharing plan and contributions to a 401(k) 
account. The Coalition reserves the right to modify, amend or terminate employee benefits, but 
with recommendations as to budgetary objectives from the Executive Director.  

6. Paid Time Off (PTO)
The Executive Director shall earn paid time off in accordance with Coalition policies applicable 
to all employees.  The Executive Director may accrue a maximum of three hundred (300) hours 
of unused PTO.  Upon termination of this Agreement the Executive Director will be eligible for 
payout of accrued PTO up to a maximum of 300 hours.      

7. Performance Evaluation
The Executive Committee of the Coalition shall review the Executive Director’s performance 
annually and may consider whether an increase in base salary is appropriate.  The Executive 
Director acknowledges his receipt and review of the documents containing the Coalition’s 
performance review process and criteria.   

8. Expenses
The Coalition shall underwrite or reimburse the Executive Director for all reasonable expenses 
incurred in connection with the Coalition’s activities as allowed by Coalition policy, Office of 
Early Learning Policy or State Statute.  Subject to budget constraints, the Coalition shall provide 
a reasonable allowance for the Executive’s attendance at continuing education conferences.  

9. Termination of Employment
The term of employment under this Agreement is subject to early termination in accordance with 
this Section. Subject to paragraph 6 above, all accrued PTO will be paid in full to the Executive 
Director upon the last day of employment regardless of reason or rationale for termination 
(voluntary or involuntary).  

a. By Coalition for Cause. The Coalition may terminate the employment of the Executive
Director for cause at any time. “Cause” shall mean conviction of a felony or entry of a plea of no 
contest to criminal proceedings, regardless of whether there is an adjudication of guilt, gross 
neglect of duties, substance abuse, or material violation of this Agreement by the Executive 
Director. In the event of any such termination, the Executive Director shall have no claim for 
further compensation or severance pay, other than pay-out for all accrued PTO, beyond the 
date of termination. 

b. Death or Disability. Employment shall terminate upon the Executive Director’s death
or permanent disability in which event the Executive Director, personal representative or estate 
shall receive such benefits as may be provided to all deceased employees under such 
employment policies as may be in effect at the time. 

c. Resignation. The Executive Director may, at any time, resign upon not less than thirty
(30) days prior written notice to the Coalition. The Executive will receive full compensation 
during that notice period. At its sole discretion, the Coalition will determine whether to require 
that the Executive perform the Executive’s duties for the Coalition during that notice period. The 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 14 of 85



Coalition and the Executive will mutually agree upon any communications within the Coalition or 
to the public regarding the resignation. 

d. By Coalition for Convenience.  At the Coalition’s discretion, the Coalition may
terminate this Agreement for any or no reason upon thirty (30) days written notice.  The parties 
may agree to an earlier separation.  In the event of a termination for convenience, the Executive 
Director shall be entitled to be paid for the actual time worked plus ninety (90) days severance 
pay.  In the event that a termination for cause is later determined to be invalid for any reason by 
a court or administrative proceeding, the termination shall automatically be converted to a 
termination for convenience.    

e. Discontinuation of Services. The Coalition receives funding from the State through
discretionary programs administered by the State of Florida.  In the event State funding is 
terminated then the Executive Director’s employment may terminate if there is not sufficient 
funding from other sources for the Coalition to continue operating.     

10. Intellectual Property, Confidentiality, and Investments
The Executive recognizes and agrees that all copyrights, trademarks, or other intellectual 
property rights to created works arising in any way from the Executive Director’s employment by 
the Coalition are the sole and exclusive property of the Coalition. The Executive agrees to not 
assert any such rights against the Coalition or any third parties. Upon termination of this 
Agreement by either party for any reason, the Executive will relinquish to the Coalition all 
documents, books, manuals, lists, records, publications or other writings, keys, credit cards, 
equipment, or other articles that came into the Executive’s possession in connection with the 
Executive’s employment by the Coalition. The Executive will maintain in confidence during and 
subsequent to the Executive’s employment any information about the Coalition or its members 
which is confidential information or which might reasonably be expected by the Executive to be 
regarded by the Coalition as confidential.  

11. Indemnification
The Coalition indemnifies, holds harmless, and will defend the Executive against claims arising 
against the Executive in connection with the Executive’s performance of the duties of the 
Executive’s employment by the Coalition to the full extent permitted by law, but not with respect 
to claims successfully resolved against the Executive that the Executive engaged in fraudulent, 
grossly negligent, or criminal acts. 

12. Alternative Dispute Resolution
Any controversy or dispute arising in connection with or relating to this Employment Agreement 
of the Executive Director’s employment with the Coalition shall be submitted to mediation or 
other mutually agreeable alternative dispute resolution prior to the commencement of any action 
under this Agreement. The parties agree to negotiate in good faith toward a resolution of such 
controversy or dispute. If after completion of such mediation or other dispute resolution, the 
parties have failed to reach resolution, venue shall lie in Hillsborough County, Florida, on any 
court action brought under this Agreement.  

13. Entire Agreement and Notices
This document contains the entire agreement of the Coalition and the Executive. It may not be 
changed orally but only by an agreement in writing signed by the Coalition and the Executive. 
This Agreement supersedes and cancels all previous agreements between the Coalition and the 
Executive. Any notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this 
Agreement shall be deemed to have been duly given if in writing and delivered personally, or 
sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party at the address of the 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 15 of 85



Executive Director on file at the office of the Coalition and to the Coalition at 6800 N. Dale 
Mabry Highway, Suite 158, Tampa, Florida 33614. 

14. Successors
This Agreement is binding upon the Coalition and the Executive, their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns. Except as may be provided in policies approved by the 
Coalition Board or policies required by the State of Florida agency responsible for administering 
the School Readiness and Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten programs, the Executive will not assign 
or delegate any part of the Executive’s rights or responsibilities under this Agreement unless the 
Executive Committee of the Coalition agrees in writing to the assignment or delegation. In the 
event dissolution of the Coalition, this Agreement will continue in force through the then-current 
period of employment. In the event of any merger, consolidation or reorganization involving the 
Coalition, this Agreement becomes an obligation of any legal successor or successors to the 
Coalition. 

15. Choice of Law
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Florida.  

This Agreement is effective as of September 12, 2016. 

BY:___________________________________ DATE:_____________________ 
Board Chair  

______________________________________ DATE:_____________________ 
Executive Director 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 16 of 85



CONSENT AGENDA  ITEM III.F. 

ISSUE: BOARD AND STAFF SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

FUNDING SOURCE: Not applicable 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The ELCHC Communications and Outreach Committee is 
recommending that the ELCHC Board of Directors approve the 
proposed Board and Staff Social Media Policy as presented to be 
effective October 10, 2016. 

NARRATIVE: 

As nonprofits turn to social media, policies to govern their use have become the new frontier. A good 
social media policy provides clear guidelines as to what staff and Board members should and 
shouldn't do when posting and interacting with the community.  

Our Goals 
Our goals in making better use of new online communication tools (e.g., social media, or social 
networking sites) are: 

• Expand and strengthen ELCHC’s advocacy work for early childhood learning and education
• Expand our audience and advocacy base
• Better communicate with existing supporters and target audiences
• Strengthen our relationships with the Hillsborough community
• Fulfill our mission, vision and values as identified by the Board of Directors.

Our Online Communications Model 
Increasingly, consumers are not only consumers of information on the Web, but are actively 

participating in online conversations and creating 
content. It is important that we integrate social 
networks and other online technologies into Coalition’s 
communications work in a strategic fashion. 

In order to integrate all of ELCHC’s online 
communications work, we have adopted the wheel as 
our model (see illustration at left). At the core of ELCHC’s 
communications strategy is a stronger, redesigned 
website, www.elchc.org. Radiating from the core and 
interacting with each other are online communications 
platforms where people already congregate and where 
we want to establish or strengthen our presence.  In 

addition to pushing out ELCHC’s core messages and actions, we will seek to engage various 

Facebook

YouTube

Twitter

LinkedIn ELC

H

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 17 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



audiences by facilitating conversation, awareness, and action about early childhood care and 
education. 

We have to experiment to find out which ones will work best for ELCHC. On new platforms, we have 
to be flexible in our engagement, recognizing that they may have good or bad consequences. 
Through this integrated model, ELCHC staff, activists, and members will leverage our storytelling 
across all media platforms—from traditional media like print, radio, and television, to online 
platforms like the Web and social networking sites. 

The ELCHC Communications and Outreach Committee is recommending that the ELCHC Board of 
Directors approve the proposed Board and Staff Social Media Policy as presented to be effective 
October 10, 2016. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 18 of 85



 POLICY#: 01-2016 
TITLE: Board and Staff Social Media Policy 

Authorized by: ELCHC Board of Directors Original Issue: October 10, 2016 
Maintained by: Director of Communications & Outreach Current Version: October 10, 2016 
Review Date: October 10, 2017 Page: 1 of 2 

Purpose 
To provide clear guidelines as to what staff and Board members should and shouldn't do when posting and 
interacting with the community on social media channels.  

Scope 
This policy applies to all direct, subcontracted, and temporary employees of the Early Learning Coalition of 
Hillsborough County and all members of the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County Board of Directors. 

Policy Statement 
Our Principles 
As an Organization, 
…we will establish an ELCHC presence wherever target audiences or constituencies already congregate
online. ELCHC’s communications department and designated site managers and/or teams will maintain ELCHC’s 
official sites in social media networks and other online platforms. We will actively invite and/or engage our 
constituents on these platforms if they are not already engaged through other means or if these new platforms will 
enhance our interaction with them. In most instances, we will sign up for all social networking sites, regardless of 
whether we will use them at all, so we can preserve our name in these sites. 

…we will ensure that once we establish our presence in a social media site, it will be updated regularly
according to the conventions of each site. In many cases, we will appoint a site manager and/or team that will 
coordinate with other ELCHC staff in creating its content. As is the policy, ultimate responsibility for all of ELCHC’s 
editorial content in all media platforms rests with the Director of Communications and Outreach. 

…we will be flexible as we encourage experimentation and testing of new social media tools and
functionalities not currently used by ELCHC. Social media tools are developing rapidly. If no policies cover future 
technologies, we will be practical and flexible in dealing with them using whatever resources we have. However, we 
will adopt only those tools and platforms that will help us advance our mission, and not because they are trendy or 
cool. The main forum for discussion and coordination of such experiments is ELCHC’s staff and Communications 
and Outreach Committee. 

…we will encourage ELCHC staff and supporters to use social media tools. The essence of an online community
is that it exists so we can support others and they, in turn, can support us. The more people we have Tweeting or 
talking online about early learning, the better it is for our mission. But while we encourage ELCHC staff to use these 
new tools, their social media sites shall be personal sites. 

…we will provide training and resources to ELCHC staff and Board. Such training will only encourage familiarity
with and acceptance of these tools as agents of change. As much as possible, these training and resources shall be 
provided online. 

…and as appropriate, we will provide training and resources (e.g., tips, ideas, and guidelines) for key ELCHC
activists. These will include an overview of ELCHC’s current presence on social media platforms as well as 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 19 of 85



Policy #01-2016 

Authorized by: ELCHC Board of Directors Original Issue: October 10, 2016 
Maintained by: Director of Communications & Outreach Current Version: October 10, 2016 
Review Date: October 10, 2017 Page: 2 of 2 

standards and style. These resources will be gathered and updated regularly by the Communications staff and the 
site managers and/or teams. 

...we will endeavor to ensure consistency of messages and actions across all media platforms. We will ensure 
that the essence of ELCHC’s messages remains true to our current advocacy priorities and mission, no matter what 
media is used. We will also encourage the voices of owners of personal social media sites to enhance messages and 
actions being promoted by ELCHC. Whenever possible, we will solicit ideas and stories from our constituents to help 
enhance our messages and tactics. We will change our campaign tactics and messages if needed. 

…we will adhere to ELCHC’s policies, including those covering privacy and confidential information, and the
ELCHC Brand and Style Guide. 

…we will be guided by ELCHC policy staff regarding actions on legislation that we are currently campaigning
on. 

...we will identify ourselves clearly in what we write and what we post. When acting as a ELCHC staff member, 
we will always identify ourselves as such in responding to posts, blogs, or other social media. We shall not engage in 
arguments or “flame wars”. 

…we will respect copyright rules. We will properly cite our sources, and post only items that are covered by fair
use or published under Creative Commons. Otherwise, we will seek permission first. 

As Individuals, 
…we will not use our identity as ELCHC employees and Board members, including our ELCHC email accounts,
in association with personal sites that are outside the scope of ELCHC’S mission. 

…we will be guided by ELCHC policy staff regarding actions on legislation that we currently are campaigning
on. While personal social network accounts (e.g., Facebook) should remain personal, owners will be encouraged to 
call for actions consistent with actions being promoted by ELCHC. Such messages can and may be re-tooled into the 
voice of the owner, but not in a manner that could be construed as new ELCHC policy. To the extent possible, 
sample messages will be provided. 

…we will be responsible for what we write and what we post. Our use of social media sites is governed by our
mission, vision and values– and by good judgment and common sense. In general, we will tell our stories 
responsibly and not write or post anything that would embarrass our families, or reflect badly on ELCHC. 

…we will ensure that our website and social networking activities will not interfere with our work
commitments. Unless we are officially designated to work with social media, we will reasonably limit our personal 
use of social networking sites at work. 

Our Process 
Where ELCHC does not have an online presence and feels that it requires one, ELCHC’s CEO and/or Director of 
Communications and Outreach will recommend a site manager and/or team, as the case may be, to establish such 
a presence. Site managers and/or teams can come from any ELCHC department but shall always coordinate its 
work with Communications and Outreach staff. The site managers and/or teams will administer these sites on a 
daily basis and will ensure that these are regularly updated. These sites will be administered consistent with ELCHC’s 
Brand and Style Guide. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 20 of 85



ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM III.G. 

ISSUE: REBRAND WEBSITE UPDATE PROPOSAL 

FISCAL IMPACT: $10,000 

FUNDING SOURCE: Board of County Commissioners Grant Funding (BOCC) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The ELCHC Communications and Outreach Committee is 
recommending that the ELCHC Board of Directors approve the 
proposal submitted by Sparxoo to update the ELCHC website to 
encompass newly adopted brand standards. 

NARRATIVE: 

The ELCHC embarked on its rebranding efforts in March of 2016 and officially completed the process 
in early July 2016.  Some of the major products of that process have been the new ELCHC positioning 
statement, a new logo and a new tag line.  To date, the ELCHC has implemented a soft launch of the 
brand and will now move to updating another key branding element —the ELCHC website. 

Although the ELCHC website was redesigned and launched in early January 2016 it must now be 
brought into alignment with the newly adopted brand identity (logo placement, tagline use, new 
corporate colors and fonts, new positioning, etc.).  The ELCHC website is a major component of the new 
brand and is crucial to the Coalition telling its story and communicating with the agency’s major 
audiences.  Therefore, bringing the site up to the newly adopted standards as quickly as possible is 
imperative to a successful long-term rebrand. 

The attached proposal for the website update was developed by the firm Sparxoo and outlines the 
steps, timeline and cost of upgrading the ELCHC website.  Sparxoo is also the agency that conducted 
the ELCHC website redesign in January and rebrand effort just completed by the Coalition.  

The ELCHC Communications and Outreach Committee is recommending that the ELCHC Board of 
Directors approve the proposal submitted by Sparxoo to update the ELCHC website to encompass 
newly adopted brand standards. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 21 of 85



ELCHC Website Proposal 

Keys to Success Relaunch 

 Integrate positioning and storytelling
o Make sure the language is updated to reflect the new value proposition
o Rewrite the headlines
o Make changes to demonstrate that ELCHC is a trusted resource and to

further emphasize the focus on family and child
 Integrate new brand identity, including the branded bubble accents

o Current website is built on a square building block approach
o New website must emphasize connections, and integrate use of the

bubble iconography

Process 

 2 rounds of design of homepage, navigation, and top three templates
o Includes mobile responsive design
o Includes color palette and font update in the CSS
o Board to sign off on design prior to development

 Streamline text in key modules throughout the website. Currently, the
website features very robust copy that is not optimal for a website

 Storytelling/content update on homepage, about and services landing pages
 Development in current WordPress platform
 Includes one round of QA

 Relaunch of website

Timing and Pricing 

 Timing: 4-6 weeks

 Pricing: $10,000

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 22 of 85



CONSENT AGENDA ITEM III.H. 

ISSUE: Execute School Readiness Match Contract with School Board of 
Hillsborough County 

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,825,339 

FUNDING SOURCE: Children’s Board of Hillsborough County and Hillsborough County 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize staff to execute a contract with School Board of Hillsborough 

County in the amount of $1,825,339 for the period October 1, 2016 to 

September 30, 2017. 

Background: 

The Coalition is required by the Office of Early Learning to secure a 6% local match for School 

Readiness funds and a 1:1match for the $1,000,000 Child Care Executive Partnership (CCEP) funds 

used to serve low-income working families. Historically, the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 

(CBHC) and Hillsborough County BOCC have allocated funds to meet these requirements. 

The CBHC funds totaling $1,723,239 support the required 6% match for funds used to serve low-

income working families ($ 805,339) and $897,900 of the 1:1 match required by the CCEP.  

Hillsborough County has provided the other $102,100 in funding through child care fees and licenses 

to meet the total $1,000,000 CCEP match. In addition, the CBHC has allocated $20,000 in funds for 

afterschool and summer programs for children whose families who receive services through 

Metropolitan Ministries.  

For FY2016-2017, the Coalition, with Board approval, will continue to contract with the School Board 

of Hillsborough County consistent with the funding earmarks established by the CBHC and 

Hillsborough County to distribute the funding to contracted child care providers serving eligible 

children. 

The Coalition has signed the CBHC contract and anticipate the contract to be returned effective 

October 1, 2016 in the amount $1,723,239. Once the contract with CBHC is executed, funds will be 

available for the period October 1, 2016 to September 30, 2017.This contract was approved at the 

CBHC board meeting on September 22, 2016. The staff will utilize funds from Hillsborough County in 

a contract executed July 1, 2016 for the additional CCEP Match. All these funds mentioned are used 

solely to provide direct child care services. 

Staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to enter into a contract with the School Board of 

Hillsborough County. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 23 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



ACTION ITEM VI.A. 

ISSUE: IECP Lease/Relocation 

FISCAL IMPACT: Increased lease cost of $50,345 through fiscal year 16-17. 

FUNDING SOURCE: SR, CDBG, QCFK, VPK 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Space/Lease Committee’s recommendation to execute a 

three year lease which matches the main office leased space of Suite 

158. 

NARRATIVE: 

Currently, we have two training spaces, the Dale Mabry office and the office off US Highway 301. 

These offices hold up to thirty to forty participants, respectively. These training spaces are used by 

the ELCHC, all partner agencies, and stakeholders both locally and statewide.  

The number of trainings offered weekly range from three to five, with an average of six completed at 

our sites. The demand for training space is so great that we often get requests from partners that we 

are unable to honor due to bookings. Weekly we serve a minimum of two hundred providers.   

The Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County is charged with the training and technical 

assistance of the provider community that it serves for both VPK and School Readiness services. With 

that said, this at any given time serves an approximated 5500 early care and education professionals 

(DOL). 

To best serve the early care and education community, the Early Learning Coalition Staff suggests 

that we address two needs: a) training space capacity and b) location. Both needs were identified 

through survey and service delivery data.  Market rate for space in an area that would permit the 

space needed and desired location, averages 18-22 dollars per square foot (Class B Space). The 

necessary space to meet both needs would need to be more centrally located within Hillsborough 

County on a major thoroughfare and provide 7, 000 to 9,000 square feet. This would permit two large 

training spaces for 40 participant as well as house ELCHC training and technical assistance staff. 

Further, this space could be used for large scale workshops, board meetings, and mini conferences 

for both the ELCHC and stockholding partners.  

Specific Details from Executive Committee: 

In a hope to collocate the training space with the main office, Hakeem Investments was contacted to 

review all potential space available. Two suites were identified. The suite that meets the committee’s 

criteria most closely is suite 130. It is 7,615 sq. ft. of space. This space will be divided in the following 

way: 

• Adequate training space: two training spaces of 1,100 and 757 sq. ft. respectively. 

• Space for lending library 

• Provider workspace/business center 

• Adequate accommodations for LiveScan 

Further, suite 130 would also allow the coalition to consolidate office thereby improving staff 

collaboration, enhancing provider services and relations while also being fiscally prudent. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 24 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



ACTION ITEM VI.B. 

ISSUE: Quality Counts for Kids Provider Supports 

FISCAL IMPACT: Reduction of unallocated funds by $150,000 

FUNDING SOURCE: BOCC  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Allocate up to $150,000 for Quality Counts for Kids Provider Supports 

NARRATIVE: 

Quality Counts for Kids is Hillsborough County's continuous quality improvement program for all 

legally operating centers and family child care homes. This quality rating improvement system 

(QRIS) was launched in 2004 and is a systemic approach to assess, improve and communicate the 

level of quality in early in early care and education programs.  Similar to rating systems for 

restaurants and hotels, Quality Counts for Kids awards quality rating to programs that meet a set of 

defined program standards.  Ratings range from one to five stars.  Programs that meet the 

standards to obtain Star Level 1 have achieved a level of quality that exceeds the standards 

required by Child Care Licensing. 

One of the key components of a QRIS is financial supports which are generally intended to help 

support the cost of improving and/or maintaining program quality. Since its inception, Quality 

Counts for Kids has offered financial support through a grant process which is aligned to each 

program’s quality improvement plan.  Traditionally, these funds have been used to purchase 

classroom equipment and non-consumable materials (e.g. curricula), support practitioners’ 

professional development (e.g. conference attendance), accreditation fees, and/or staff retention 

strategies.  Grantees are required to maintain records, including receipts to verify the use of grant 

funds towards quality improvement. 

According to a study conducted by the National Women’s Law Center and the Center for Law and 

Social Policy (CLASP) child care program directors in nine state indicated that grants and bonuses 

were needed to cover the substantial additional costs involved with attaining and maintaining 

higher program quality rating.  Directors thought it was important to provide sufficient financial 

supports all along the quality rating scale, from programs at the bottom of the scale struggling to 

improve, to those programs at the top of the scale working to maintain the highest quality 

standards, and those in between. 

During contract negotiations, the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County notified staff that the 

Coalition’s Quality Counts for Kids award would be reduced from $1,096,377 by $520,483 to 

$575,894.  This reduction eliminated the $245,000 in financial supports that were available to 

participating Quality Counts for Kids providers to enhance or maintain quality.   Staff is 

recommending that $150,000 of unallocated funding be allocated to continue financial supports to 

participating Quality Counts Providers. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 25 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 

COMMITTEE REPORT  ITEM VII.C. 

ISSUE: COMMUNICATIONS & OUTREACH COMMITTEE 

NARRATIVE: 

The most recent meeting of the Communications and Outreach Committee was held on Wednesday, 
September 28, 2016.  The Committee: 

• Reviewed and approved a Staff and Board Social Media Policy to be moved forward to the
ELCHC Board of Directors for approval at its October 10th meeting.

• Reviewed and approved a proposal for the rebranding update of the ELCHC website by vendor
Sparxoo to be moved forward to the ELCHC Board of Directors for approval at its October 10th

meeting.
• Reviewed an advertising proposal from WFTS for early 2017.  The issue was tabled pending

availability of funding.
• Discussed the ELCHC rebrand implementation plan and timeline
• Discussed the plans for upcoming ELCHC sponsored event entitled “Hillsborough Day of Play”
• Discussed ELCHC’s participation in November 29, 2016 Giving Tuesday

Other Communications and Outreach Activity Highlights (period August 6 – October 1, 2016) 

• 08/6/16 - Tampa Bay Parenting Magazine Back to School Fair
• 08/12/16 - Distributed new CCR&R Materials to multiple agencies at Community Alliance Mtg.
• 08/16/16 - Metropolitan Ministries Health & Safety Fair
• 08/16/16 - Met with ABC to discuss ELC’s new brand & advertising for ABC’s Family Focus series
• 08/17/16 - Delivered short rebrand training to ELCHC staff at regular staff meeting
• 08/17/16 - Mary Harper & Jenn Stancil appeared on Studio 10 Live to promote Toddler Takeover
• 08/23/16 - Early Childhood Candidate Forum for Senate District 19
• 08/24 – 09/2/16 Toddler Takeover Event with Glazer Children’s Museum
• 09/08/16 - Sent out press release to over 30 media outlets announcing appoint of new CEO
• 09/08/16 - Met with Tampa Bay Parenting Magazine to discuss 2017 sponsorship opportunities
• 09/06/16 – Met w/ CBHC Family Resource Center to discuss VPK collaboration
• 09/10/16 – Participated in the Vision 20/20 event at CBHC
• 09/12/16 - Participated in ELCHC Board Orientation
• 09/16/16 – Participated in the National Black Child Development Institute Meeting
• 09/20/16 - Met with MyOn Reader to discuss new ELCHC Brand and new ways to co-promote
• 09/23/16 - Participated in Early Education Summit sponsored by United Way Suncoast
• 09/25/16 - Participated in the Annual FLAEYC Children’s Rally Luncheon
• 09/27/16 – Attended Hispanic Services Council Promotoras Annual Breakfast
• 09/28/16 – Attended breakfast with Jeff & Penny Vinik to discuss early education

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 26 of 85



Photo Gallery 

Photo:	  1	  Mary	  H.,	  Steve	  K	  at	  Vision	  20/20	  on	  09/10	  

Photo:	  2	  New	  ELCHC	  CEO	  Dr.	  Steve	  Knobl	  @	  Academy	  of	  
Tampa	  Bay	  University	  

Photo:	  3	  Mary	  Harper	  &	  Jen	  Stancil	  on	  Studio	  10	  Live	  to	  promote	  Toddler	  
Takeover	  &	  Vroom	  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 27 of 85



Photo:	  5	  ELCHC	  Board	  Chair	  Aakash	  Patel	  &	  New	  CEO	  Dr.	  Steve	  Knobl	  
with	  Jeff	  Vinik	  8/28	  

Photo:	  7	  ELCHC	  Family	  Services	  Coordinator	  
Abby	  Perez	  AT	  the	  Hispanic	  Services	  Council	  
	  Promotoras	  Annual	  Breakfast	  

Photo:	  6	  Dr.	  Steve	  Knobl	  &	  his	  wife	  Laura	  at	  9/28	  Welcome	  Reception	  at	  
the	  Centre	  Club

Photo:	  8	  ELCHC	  Staff	  and	  Board	  at	  United	  Way	  Early	  Learning	  Literacy	  
Policy	  Summit	  on	  Sept.	  23

Photo:	  4	  Dr.	  Steve	  Knobl	  @	  HCC	  Child	  
Development	  Ctr.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 28 of 85



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Contact: Tracie T. White (813) 515-0806 

Tracie T. White, twhite@elchc.org 

EARLY LEARNING COALITON OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
ANNOUNCES APPOINTMENT OF NEW CEO 

(Tampa, FL – September 7, 2016) -  The Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County 
(ELCHC), the leading agency in Hillsborough’s early childhood care and education arena, 
today announced that its Board of Directors has unanimously selected Dr. Steve Knobl as 
Chief Executive Officer effective September 12, 2016. Knobl succeeds ELCHC’s recently 
retired CEO Dave McGerald who stepped down earlier this year after almost 15 years of 
continuous service to the $72-million-dollar agency.  

“After a comprehensive and deliberate search process facilitated by a top local search firm, 
the ELCHC Board of Directors is delighted that Steve will lead the ELCHC as we implement a 
new and evolving brand and an expanding landscape of organizational change,” said Aakash 
Patel, Chair of the Board of Directors. “Steve has a thorough understanding of the needs of 
our organization and our Board of Directors has no doubt that he is the right person to take 
the helm at ELCHC as it enters its 16th year.” 

“Steve is the best choice from a deep pool of interested and highly qualified candidates,” said 
Patel.  “He’s been a successful leader in the Tampa Bay area and has a passion for what we 
do.  Even more importantly, he’s a great fit with each of our critical leadership competencies 
we evaluated as part of our selection process.  We’re delighted that he has accepted the 
position.” 

“I’m honored, and grateful to the board for the opportunity to lead this exceptional 
organization of creative, dedicated, experienced and talented professionals,” said Knobl. 

PRESS RELEASE 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 29 of 85



“This team has a reputation for innovative, relevant and insightful programming and 
initiatives that are often emulated and talked about around the state.  This is a fantastic 
opportunity that any leader would welcome and I look forward to doing great things for the 
children and families of Hillsborough County.” 

Dr. Knobl holds a Bachelor’s degree in Elementary Education from University of Central 
Florida, a Master’s degree in Educational Leadership from Saint Leo University, and a Ph.D. 
in Curriculum and Instruction from University of South Florida. He has been an educational 
leader for more than 15 years and has extensive experience as an Elementary School 
Teacher, Adjunct Professor, Middle School and High School Principal, and College Director 
and Dean.  

He and his wife Laura, a first grade teacher in Pasco County, are the proud parents of two 
sons, Drew, who is 14 years old, and Nathan, who is 11 years old. In his free time, he enjoys 
attending his sons’ soccer games, going to the beach, reading, and spending time with family 
and friends. 

The Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County (ELCHC) 

The Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County (ELCHC) is a local and statewide leader in 
early childhood care and education services and advocacy.  The ELCHC is a $72 million non-profit 
that serves approximately 20,000 of Hillsborough’s young children and their families per day via 
its programs and serves. For additional information and the latest ELCHC news, visit elchc.org, 
follow us on Twitter @ELCHillsborough or stay connected through ELC Hillsborough on Facebook. 

### 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 30 of 85



October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 31 of 85



October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 32 of 85



INFORMATION ITEM IX. A. 

ISSUE: Dashboard 

The number of child care providers paid for School Readiness (SR) and Voluntary Prekindergarten 

(VPK) for the last 3 funding years shows an average of 890 SR providers and 450 VPK providers.     

The average number of unduplicated children served for School Readiness (SR) for the last 3 years is 

17,719 children.   There was a 9% decrease in SR children served between 13-14 and 14-15 funding 

years and a 4% decrease in SR children between 14-15 and 15-16 funding years.   The number of 

children served in VPK had an 8% decrease in enrollments between13-14 and 14-15 funding years 

and a 3% increase between 14-15 and 15-16 funding years.     

888

452

891

449

893

451

SR # Providers Paid VPK # Providers Paid

Providers Paid by Funding Type

July-13 to June-14 July-14 to June-15 July-15 to June-16

18,956 

14,347 

17,411 

13,311 

16,792 

13,732 

SR # Children Served VPK # Children Served

Unduplicated Numbers of Children Served by Funding  Type

July-13 to June-14 July-14 to June-15 July-15 to June-16

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 33 of 85

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 



The average number of Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) children served monthly 

 8,238 VPK children for FY15-16

 8,840 VPK children for FY14-15

 8,599 VPK children for FY13-14

 13,041 VPK applications have been approved on the OEL Online Family Portal

 10,127 VPK children are actively enrolled as of September 30, 2016

School Readiness Waiting List as of September 30, 2016 

SR Waiting List Infants  Toddlers 
 2 Year 

Olds Preschoolers  School Agers  Totals 

Totals 334 461 438 694 1,347 3,274 

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

VPK Children Served by Funding Year

VPK FY14-15 VPK FY15-16 VPK FY16-17

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 34 of 85



The average number of School Readiness (SR) children served: 

 10,180 SR children for FY15-16

 10,857 SR children for FY14-15

 10,296 SR children for FY 13-14

 The current active SR enrollments is 10,644 children as of September 30, 2016

 8,000

 8,500

 9,000

 9,500

 10,000

 10,500

 11,000

 11,500

 12,000

 12,500

Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16

School Readiness Children Served Monthly by Funding Year

13-14 14-15 15-16

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 35 of 85



ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 

INFORMATION ITEM IX.B. 

ISSUE: FY15-16 ANNUAL REPORT 

NARRATIVE: 

Section 1002.84(18), Florida Statute, requires that all Early Learning Coalitions, by October 1st of each 
year, submit an annual report to the Florida Office of Early Learning (OEL) that conforms to the content 
adopted by OEL. 

The report submitted by the Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County on Friday, September 30, 
2016 is included as an attachment to this information memorandum. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 36 of 85



2015-2016
ANNUAL REPORT

The Early Learning Coalition of
Hillsborough County

(Coalition #19)

ADDRESS
6800 N. Dale Mabry Highway

Suite 158
Tampa, FL 33614

PHONE
 (813) 515-2340

FAX 
(813) 435-2299

WEBSITE
www.elchc.org

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 37 of 85



To promote school and life success for all young children and their families through quality school 
readiness services and supports.

OUR MISSION 

ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SCOTT D. BARRISH
Choice Legal, Inc.

TRACYE H. BROWN
Hillsborough County Public Schools

ROBERT H. BUESING (VICE CHAIR)
Trenam Kemker

LUKE A. BUZARD, CPA, CIA
TECO Energy

MARIE CARACCIOLA
Hillsborough County Public Schools

CARLOS DEL CASTILLO
Charter Communications

ANGELA CHOWNING
Hillsborough County Child Care Licensing

DR. DAPHNE FUDGE
Your 1 Resource Training

JILL HAMMOND
Family of Christ Lutheran Church Child Dev. Ctr.

MARY HANCOCK
Mary Go Round Child Care Centers

LYNNE HILDRETH (SECRETARY)
Moffit Cancer Center

DR. DOUGLAS HOLT
Hillsborough County Health Department

DIANNE JACOB
PNC Bank

DR. JACQUELINE JENKINS
Hillsborough County Head Start/Early Head Start

BRIAN KILLINGSWORTH
Tampa Bay Buccaneers

JENNIFER KUHN
Florida Department of Children & Families

JOSEPH N. MCELROY (TREASURER)
DEX Imaging

BRIAN MCEWEN
Champions for Children

SANDRA MURMAN
Hillsborough Board of County Commissioners

KELLEY PARRIS
Children’s Board of Hillsborough County

AAKASH PATEL (CHAIR)
Elevate, Inc.

EDWARD PEACHEY
Careeer Source Tampa Bay

DR. SHAWN H. ROBINSON, ESQ.
Hillsborough Community College

LIZ WELCH
Keller Williams

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 38 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   3

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services

04 Comprehensive Consumer Education

05 Provider Financial Supports
Training and Technical Assistance
Coaching

06 Quality Activities for Infant and Toddler Care

07 Monitoring
Inclusion

Attachments

16 Attachment A – List of Trainings by Topic Area

26 Attachment B - Number of children served in the school readiness
program, by provider type, enumerated by eligibility priority category,
reported as the number of children served during the month, the
average participation throughout the month, and the number of
children served during the month.

27 Attachment C - A listing of any school readiness program provider, by type, whose 
eligibility to deliver the school readiness program is revoked, including a brief description 
of the state or federal violation that resulted in the revocation.

30 Attachment D - Total number of children served in each provider facility.

Data Summary

08 Number of Children Served in School Readiness Program

09 Total Number of Children Disenrolled

10 Total Number of Providers by Provider Type 
List of School Readiness Providers – Eligibility Revoked
Total Number of Children Served at Each Provider Facility

Fiscal Summary

11 Segregation of School Readiness Program funds, Voluntary Prekindergarten Education 
Program funds, Child Care Executive Partnership Program (CCEP) funds, and other local 
revenue

12 Details of Expenditures by Fund Source

14 Total Number of Coalition Staff and Related Expenditures for Salaries and Benefits

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 39 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   4

EVALUATION OF DIRECT 
ENHANCEMENT SERVICES
Comprehensive Consumer Education

The foundation of the Coalition’s comprehensive 
consumer education is Child Care Resource and 
Referral’s (CCR&R) work with families.  CCR&R 
assists families who combine work and family 
responsibilities in managing life transitions 
that include entry into the workforce, return to 
work, education or training, job changes, shift 
or schedule changes and family emergencies.  
As increasing numbers of families combine 
the roles of working and rearing children, 
child care becomes an important partner in 
helping parents manage their responsibilities.  
Finding, choosing, and beginning to use child 
care becomes one of the earliest and biggest 
challenges for the working parent.

Trained resource and referral specialists 
offer unbiased information and guidance to 
families about child care options, provide 
information to help families identify quality 

early learning programs, suggest financial 
assistance strategies and provide referrals 
to other community programs as needed.  If 
deemed eligible for School Readiness, families 
are counseled to select the type of care and 
provider that best meets the needs of the child 
in care as well as the family.  There are no 
charges/fees associated with a provider listing in 
the Child Care Resource and Referral Database 
or for referral to the provider’s program. 
The information reported about a provider’s 
program is objective program information 
based on standards that are attainable for 
providers based on their type of care.  

Additionally, Coalition VPK staff provides 
information to families about how to check VPK 
provider readiness rates, the structure of the 
VPK program as well as discussing other child 
care services available to support children’s 
early learning.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 40 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   5

Following are FY 2015-2016 highlights:

• 5,025 child care referrals were provided to families
• Responded to 400 online inquiries submitted by families
• Distributed 3,000 consumer education packets to families visiting eligibility and enrollment locations
• Distributed 2,000 Quality Child Care Listing booklets to families and case managers to help foster 

families’ access programs that are Gold Seal Accredited and/or participate in the local Quality Rating 
Improvement System entitled Quality Counts for Kids.

• 19,059 eligibility services were performed
• 8,572 Recertifications By Mail (RBM) sent out with 7,786 clients responding

Provider Financial Supports
The ELC of Hillsborough operates a comprehensive provider QRIS program entitled Quality Counts for 
Kids (QCFK).  Providers participating in the QCFK program had access to training; technical assistance 
and coaching along with grant funds to support their programs’ continuous quality improvement 
efforts.  These funds, which are provided via a grant from the local Children’s Services Council – The 
Children’s Board of Hillsborough County, were used to purchase classroom materials, support staff 
wage incentives, and professional development activities to help programs increase the quality of 
services delivered to families.  In order to apply for these support dollars, participating programs have 
to undergo a formal assessment and validation and then receive an official Quality Star Rating from the 
Coalition.  Based on that validation and quality rating, programs subsequently develop and submit a 
Quality Action Plan.  Upon approval of the action plan, programs submit an application for grant funds 
along with any required supporting documentation for items to be purchased with grant dollars. Once 
awarded grant dollars, programs must submit regular progress reports that are in alignment with their 
approved Quality Action Plan.  For FY15-16, 73 programs received $201,470.38 in financial supports to 
aid in improving the quality of their programs.  

ELCHC coaching staff continued to provide 
support to the five coaching pilot programs 
focused on the implementation of the Creative 
Curriculum and the use of Teaching Strategies 
Gold (TSG). Forty-seven (47) teaching staff and 
administrators each received a stipend of $250 
upon achieving inter-rater reliability in the use of 
TSG. A total of $11,750 was awarded. In addition, 
my Teachstone subscriptions were also purchased 
for pilot teaching staff and administrators. my 
Teachstone is an online subscription service 
designed to combine CLASS observation data
with individualized professional development 
resources. It enables CLASS observers to enter 
observation results and coaches to recommend 
the numerous videos, articles and courses to 
support quality improvement goals. Fifty (50) 
subscriptions were purchased for $5,000.

The Creative Curriculum coaching pilot project 
was expanded to include 16 additional child care 
centers and fifteen 15 family child care homes. 
To support quality improvement efforts while 
coaching in these programs Creative Curriculum 
materials were purchased and distributed. This 

included 15 Mighty Minutes in Spanish or English, 
13 sets of the Creative Curriculum Daily Resources 
for Infants, Toddlers, and Twos and 46 sets of the 
Creative Curriculum Preschool System. Another 
17 sets of the Creative Curriculum System 
were awarded to those child care programs 
demonstrating commitment to continuous quality 
improvement through the maintenance of their 
QCFK star level or achieving submission for a star 
within a designated time frame.

One hundred twenty-five (125) subscriptions for 
the 2-hour on-line Introduction to Toddler or 
Preschool CLASS trainings were purchased and 
distributed to teaching staff and administrators 
of coaching programs at a cost of this was $4,375. 
CLASS Dimensions Guides for each age group 
in English and Spanish were also purchased 
and provided with these subscriptions. Since 
an Introduction to Infant CLASS course is not 
currently available, infant teaching staff were 
given the Infant CLASS Dimensions Guide. 
The cost of these 125 Dimensions Guides was 
$1,687.50. An additional 275 Guides were also 
purchased for future use.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 41 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   6

Training and Technical Assistance

The ELC of Hillsborough partnered with the Early Childhood Council of Hillsborough County (ECC), 
University of South Florida Program Wide Positive Behavior Support, Champions for Children, 
Hillsborough County Public Schools-School Readiness Program, Hillsborough Community College Early 
Literacy Matters (ELM), and University of Florida Hillsborough County Extension to offer an extensive 
variety of trainings.  Training information was distributed through the Coalition’s training publication 
entitled The Bulletin.  A new ELCHC Learning Management System (LMS) was rolled out in January, 2016. 
Providers may also access training information through the LMS course catalogue as well as create their 
own account and register directly for selected courses. Partner agencies have access to their own training 
coursework information and registrations through the LMS. A total of ninety-five (95) trainings were 
offered to 1,011 early childhood practitioners.

For a complete list and description of trainings offered to school readiness program providers, staff, and 
parents, see Attachment A, pages 16 - 25.

Coaching
For a second year, Coalition staff continued to provide coaching to support the implementation of 
Creative Curriculum in 21 classrooms serving children birth to 5 in five child care centers. In addition to 
the Creative Curriculum Pilot Project, Coalition staff offered coaching to 15 new family child care home 
providers and 16 new child care centers. A total of 142 practitioners in these programs received coaching 
to enhance curriculum usage, staff-child interactions and global quality. Applicable pre and post ERS or 
CLASS Observations were conducted to determine individual teacher growth. Of the 91 post assessments 
conducted prior to June 30, 2016, 87 (96%) demonstrated growth.

All classrooms in the 5 pilot coaching sites, as well as 8 of the new 16 sites, implemented Teaching 
Strategies Gold. 903 children were served with scores in Teaching Strategies GOLD (TSG) at least one time 
during this past school year. Of those children, 756 had 2 checkpoints and 611 (81%) of the children are 
meeting or exceeding widely held expectations in all 6 domains at the time of the post assessment. 

The Coalition’s sub-contractor provided coaching to 95 practitioners to enhance global quality.

Quality Activities for Infants & Toddler Care
Teaching staff for infants, toddlers and twos in the nine classrooms of the five pilot child care centers 
participated in the Creative Curriculum Pilot Project for the second year. With the addition of the 15 new 
family child care homes and 16 new child care centers, a total of 48  infant, toddler and twos practitioners 
have received on-site coaching this past year. All new teaching staff completed 12 hours of training in the 
curriculum. Those in the 17 new infant, toddler and twos classrooms implementing Teaching Strategies 
GOLD also completed the 12 hours of training in TSG.  The CLASS or the ITERS-R observations were 
used to measure growth.  Twenty-eight of 31 post observations conducted before June 30, 2016 showed 
improvement.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 42 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   7

Monitoring

Inclusion

School Readiness
During the 2015-2016 fiscal year, Coalition 
staff monitored 460 School Readiness program 
providers for Tier 1 compliance using a tracking log.  
This monitoring included the date of submission 
of the School Readiness Contract Documents in 
accordance with Rule 6M-4.610, the date of the 
completion and submission of the annual CCR&R 
Provider Updates, and the verification of the 
provider conducting Developmental Screenings 
and monthly enrollment and attendance 
certifications.  In addition, a random sample 
of 120 contracted School Readiness program 
providers were monitored using the Statewide 
Provider Monitoring Tool for Tier Two compliance. 
As a result of the monitoring, 16 providers were 
classified as High Risk and will be monitored again 
this year using the Tier Two monitoring form OEL-
SR 20M.

Voluntary Prekindergarten Program
On-site monitoring of all contracted VPK providers 
for FY 2015-2016 were conducted in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of the State of 
Florida Statewide Voluntary Prekindergarten 
Provider Contract (Form OEL-VPK 20), dated August 
2014, and referenced in 6M-8.301, F.A.C.    
  

Early Learning Coalition staff completed a total 
of 379 inspection site visits during this period, 
using the Coalition’s VPK Monitoring Tool, 
(revised 1/2015).  Each private provider received a 
minimum of one (1) inspection per program type 
(school year/summer), which exceeded the State 
requirement. Additionally, 55 private providers 
received a second and/or third re-inspection visit 
founded on the Coalition’s risk-based monitoring 
system.   The Risk Based Monitoring System 
included the following elements:

• New VPK providers or change of ownership 
• Providers on probation (providers not meeting 

the kindergarten readiness rate)
• Providers on probation choosing to implement 

and complete a Staff Development Plan
• Providers with documented non-compliances of 

either qualified staff or instructor/child ratio on 
the first inspection

• Providers who were the subject of a complaint 
to the Coalition 

The School District of Hillsborough County 
monitored 55 contracted sites during the 2015-
2016 fiscal year.

The Early Childhood Council of Hillsborough 
County (ECC) provides inclusion support services to 
providers and families in Hillsborough County.  The 
local Warm Line is available to all child care centers 
and family child care homes as well as parents 
who request assistance regarding child care 
arrangements or concerns for their children with 
special needs.  The goals of the Inclusion Initiative 
at the ELCHC are:
1. To increase the number of providers who offer 

quality inclusive programs for children with 
disabilities and special health care needs.

2. To enhance the confidence, ability level, and 
education of caregivers who care for children 
with disabilities and special health care needs.

3. To assist providers and the families they serve 
in understanding and accessing the community 
resources and services available for children 
with disabilities and special health care needs.

4. To increase community awareness of the need 
for, requirements of, and benefits associated 
with inclusive child care for children with 
disabilities and special health care needs.

5. ECC Inclusion Services Program offers trainings 
on a variety of issues, including health, child 
development, environmental adaptions, 
curriculum, and laws and regulations. During 
FY15-16, ECC reports the following activities:

Number of trainings held – 7
Number of practitioners trained – 98
Number of Warm Line calls – 148
Number of children referred for inclusion 
support Services – 180
Number of teachers provided with technical 
assistance – 186* 

*This number reflects teacher turnover and assistant teachers 
in the classrooms this past year.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 43 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   8

DATA SUMMARY

Number of children served in the school readiness program, by provider type, 
enumerated by eligibility priority category, reported as the number of children served 
during the month, the average participation throughout the month, and the number of 
children served during the month.

Below is a table illustrating a summary of the above information.  Detailed information can be found in 
Attachment B, page 26.

The information that follows in this section is based on data collected from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 
2016.

Billing Group Category

Licensed 
Private 
Centers

Licensed 
Exempt 
Centers

Licensed 
Large FCCH

Licensed 
FCCH

Public 
Schools

TCA (TANF-Cash Assistance) 331 5 4 33 24
At-Risk < Age 9 1,914 23 20 163 111
Econ Disadvantage<SCH Age 3,209 21 115 452 22
Transitional Child Care < SCH Age 318 3 8 47 2
At Risk Age 9-12 74 5 2 9 37
Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age 1,713 60 29 197 489
Transitional Child Care SCH Age 139 4 2 21 35
Head Start and VPK 8 0 1 4 1
Child Care Purchasing Pool (CCEP) 842 6 9 24 44
Total 8,548 127 190 950 765

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 44 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   9

Reason for Disenrollment

Number of 
Children 

Disenrolled
Child care provider has closed for economic or other business reasons. 30
Child completed the VPK program that he/she was attending or child completed the full 
540/300 hours, whichever comes first.

1

Child deceased. 1
Child has exceeded the age-limit for services. 48
Child is no longer residing with the guardian who completed the initial application. New 
paperwork must be completed by new guardian.

41

Child is not eligible for current priority groups. 1
Child was enrolled in a program that changed provider types. Only used if new provider 
ID is assigned in EFS.

23

Client deceased. 1
Client does not show up for redetermination. 2,596
Client failed to comply with program requirements. 171
Client is no longer eligible for services because the family income exceeds the allowable 
amount for eligibility.

120

Client moved out of the county in which funding is currently provided. 32
Client no longer has a valid purpose for care. 21
Client services discontinued due to funding constraints. 1
Custodian is involved in seasonal work (such as migrant or school district employees) 
and the child's enrollment is temporarily suspended while custodian is not working.

417

Parent/guardian withdrew child from the program. 274
Provider dismissed child for noncompliance with the provider's attendance policy. 9
Provider dropped child from the provider's program. 1,662
Provider is under investigation for suspected fraud. 130
Provider no longer receiving SR or VPK funds due to noncompliance or low 
performance.

75

Referral from referring agency has expired. 2
Referring agency has terminated the referral. 662
The program where the child was receiving services changed ownership. The new 
owner has a new provider record.

10

Transfer to another provider record (even if the second record is owned by the same 
provider).

11

Total 6,339

Total number of children disenrolled during the year and reasons for disenrollment.
During FY15-16 a total of 6,339 children were disenrolled. The total number of children disenrolled by 
reason are listed below.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 45 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   10

Total number of providers by provider type.

Total number of children served in each provider facility.
The Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County has 1,075 early childhood programs.  For a complete 
list of the total number of children served at each provider facility, see Attachment D, pages 30 - 47

A listing of any school readiness program provider, by type, whose eligibility to deliver the school 
readiness program is revoked, including a brief description of the state or federal violation that 
resulted in the revocation.
The Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County had 36 school readiness programs whose eligibility 
to deliver the school readiness program was revoked during FY15-16.  Attachment C, page 27  lists 
those providers and information regarding the revocation.

Provider Type
Total 

Providers
Offered SR 

Only
Offered VPK 

Only Both
1. Licensed Private Centers 441 92 88 261
2. License-Exempt Centers 42 35 5 2
3. Large Family Child Care Home 51 45 1 5
4. Licensed Family Child Care Home 317 311 1 5
7. Public School 224 139 85 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 46 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   11

FISCAL SUMMARY
Segregation of School Readiness Program funds, Voluntary Prekindergarten Education 
Program funds, Child Care Executive Partnership Program funds and other revenues 
available to the coalition.
During FY15-16 the Coalition’s total operating budget was $75,005,974. The table below illustrates the 
budget by program. The chart on the following page illustrates percentage of budget.

PROGRAM AMOUNT
School Readiness Funds $43,282,602
Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program Funds $28,435,365
VPK OAMI $55,950
Child Care Executive Partnership Program funds $979,799
Other Local Revenues $2,252,259
Total $75,005,974

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 47 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   12

Details of expenditures by fund source, including total expenditures for administrative 
activities, quality activities, nondirect servcies, and direct services for children.

School 
Readiness VPK

VPK 
OAMI CCEP

Other 
Local 

Revenues Total
Administrative 
Activities* $1,400,654 $836,641 $55,950 $93,139 $2,386,384
Quality Services* $3,477,914 $2,159,119 $5,637,033
Nondirect Services* $2,531,110 $2,531,110
Direct Services for 
Children $35,872,924 $27,598,724 $979,799 $64,451,447
Total $43,282,602 $28,435,365 $55,950 $979,799 $2,252,258 $75,005,974

* Expenditures include Coalition and subcontractor costs

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 48 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   13October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 49 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   14

Total number of coalition staff and the related expenditures for salaries and benefits.  For 
any subcontracts, the total number of contracted staff and the related expenditures for 
salaries and benefits.

Number of Staff
Expenditures for 
Salary & Benefits

Early Learning Coalition Staff 40 $2,407,253
Subrecipient Staff 88 $3,858,938
Total 128 $6,266,191

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 50 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   15

ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT A Page 16
Trainings by Topic Area

ATTACHMENT B Page 26
Number of school readiness children by provider type, enumerated by 
eligibility priority category, reported as the number of children served during 
the month, the average participation throughout the month, and the number 
of children served during the month.

ATTACHMENT C Page 27
A listing of any school readiness program provider, by type, whose eligibility 
to deliver the school readiness program is revoked, including a brief 
description of the state or federal violation that resulted in the revocation.

ATTACHMENT D Page 30
Total number of children served in each provider facility.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 51 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   16

Age Appropriate Discipline

A New Year, Universal Resolutions! Do You Have all the Social Emotional Supports Your Need?
Participants will learn how to create universal social emotional supports for all of their children. Come 
learn from teachers who will share how they implement the Pyramid Model and use strategies and 
supports to promote clear expectations, schedules/routines, and child engagement.  Make-and-take 
materials will be provided.

Biting, Scratching, Tantrums, Oh My!
Participants will gain knowledge about why toddlers engage in biting, scratching, tantrums, and other 
problem behaviors. In addition, participants will also learn how to respond to these challenging 
behaviors, understand the behaviors, and develop strategies to support children experiencing these 
behaviors.

Overview of the Pyramid Model and the Importance of Rules and Expectations
This workshop is one of a series of trainings that focuses on training early childhood educators to 
prevent, identify, and address challenging behaviors in young children. During this series, the presenter 
describes a model of evidence based practices that includes the following components: building 
relationships, creating supportive environments, social emotional teaching strategies, individually 
designed interventions for children with persistent challenging behavior, and barriers and administrative 
supports.

Responsive Café: Adult - Child Interactions with Infant and Toddlers
Participants will understand how their relationships impact the well being of infants and toddlers and 
be able to describe responsible care giving in all areas of the day. Participants learn how to increase 
language development using literacy with infants and toddlers.

Think it, Script it, Teach it! Technology Tips for Classroom Supports/Strategies
Participants will learn how to create fun interactive visuals supports, flannel board pieces, and scripted 
stories to teach toddlers and preschoolers social-emotional skills and how to follow directions. 
Participants are asked to bring a laptop to the training.  We encourage participants to have Microsoft 
Office on their computer.  Presenters will bring extra laptops for participants to use in groups of three.  
Make-and-take materials will be provided. 

What Do You Do with the Mad that you Feel
Teachers will learn strategies to help children understand their feelings and appropriate ways to deal 
with them.

Character Development

Baby Behavior Building: A Book Nook Bash for Infants and Toddlers
This book nook bash is specially designed with our infant and toddler teachers in mind.  We will share 
many book nook lesson plans and fun activities that are all based on children’s stories.  All book nook 
ideas are geared towards promoting the social emotional development of our very young children.  There 
will be door prizes, minimal talk, and lots of make-and-take.

ATTACHMENT A - Trainings By Topic Area 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 52 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   17

Bridging Friendships: Book Nook Bash
Join us and learn how to use children’s literature to bridge friendship skills like turn-taking, sharing, 
complimenting, showing empathy, and kindness.  We will share many book nook lesson plans and fun 
activities that are all based on children’s stories.  This session is focused on lessons and activities for 3 to 
5 year olds.  There will be door prizes, minimal talk and lots of make-and-take.

Individual Differences: Maximizing Children’s Learning and Behavior
Each child is unique and your teaching should seek to maximize the potential in each of them. Gender, 
temperament, self-control and learning styles play a major role in how children learn and behave. 
Participants will discuss each of these factors, review the research, and learn how to shape teaching to 
account for them.

Peace Making Skills for Little Kids
Teachers will learn hands-on activities for children to help children develop skills and find creative and 
non-destructive ways to settle conflicts and live in harmony with themselves and others.

Social Emotional Literacy for Infants, Toddlers, and Twos
Teachers will learn that books are a fun way to engage children and to be more intentional about 
supporting and teaching social emotional development.

Toddlers and Preschoolers Can Learn Emotional Vocabulary
Did you know that kids have a hard time finding their “words” when they are emotional?  Come find 
out how to begin teaching feeling words to young toddlers and how feeling vocabulary can grow all 
throughout the preschool years.  Participants will learn how to teach understanding, identification, 
and self-regulation of emotions through fun and engaging activities.  Make-and-take materials will be 
provided.

Will You Be My Friend?
Everybody needs friends. For many, this comes naturally, but some young children need direct 
instruction on what friendship skills are, how to use them and what it takes to maintain friendships.  
Participants will learn about evidence-based practices for teaching friendship skills and will have 
the opportunity to make-and-take materials to take back to the classroom for scaffolding positive 
interactions between peers.

Young Children Have Problems Too and the Solutions are Easy
When children have a problem, they do one of three things:  withdraw, become aggressive, or they solve 
that problem through an acceptable solution.   The goal of this make-and-take workshop is to supply 
participants with the child friendly tools to guide young children on how to learn to navigate through the 
steps of problem solving all the ways to a solution.

Developmentally Appropriate Curriculum

Baby Doll Circle Time
Come and see what Baby Doll Circle Time curriculum is all about. Learn how to use the curriculum with 
your Infants, Toddlers and 2s.

Back to School Bash – Mouse’s First Day of School
"Mouse's First Day of School" by Lauren Thompson is the focus and Mouse is so excited to get back to 
school!  When Mouse hides away in a backpack he finds a whole new world and a classroom full of fun.  
Come see how you can use this book to start off a new school year and teach children about counting, 
music, language, science and art!

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 53 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   18

Becoming a Better Early Childhood Teacher: Creating a Supportive & Caring Classroom
Come examine the ways you can build lasting relationships with children and your entire class. This 
workshop will focus on fostering meaningful connections to create a caring community within your 
classroom.

Becoming a Better Early Childhood Teacher: Creating a Well Organized Classroom
Explore the most effective way to manage the classroom through use of transitions, schedules and 
routines, learning materials, and classroom design. Additionally, participants will review and practice 
effective behavior guidance techniques.

Becoming a Better Early Childhood Teacher: Instructional Interactions that Matter
Review and practice engaging interactions that foster meaningful learning for children.

Cook-A-Doodle-Do! Fostering a Child’s Understanding of Measurement
This presentation will provide preschool teachers with effective strategies for introducing measurement 
and engaging children in a variety of measuring activities.  These strategies can be used throughout 
the year and include the following: measuring and comparing objects through the use of standard and 
non-standard units of measurement; creating charts and graphs for analyzing differences; predicting 
outcomes; and the introduction of new vocabulary.

Creating Special Moments with Infants and Toddlers
Special moments should occur more often than just celebrating children’s birthdays or when 
developmental milestones are reached. Discover how to create special moments with infants and 
toddlers every day. Learn how to turn diaper changing and other routine tasks into special moments that 
you share with each child.

Creative Curriculum for Family Child Care Homes
The Creative Curriculum for Family Child Care is a comprehensive, research-based curriculum designed 
to inform understanding of what and how children of various ages learn.  This 6-hour training will explore 
use of the 2 Volumes, DVDs and Learning Games resources to guide planning, on-going assessment and 
intentional, responsive care for all children in the home setting.

Creative Curriculum for Infants, Toddlers and Twos
During this two-day training participants will explore the three volumes of the Creative Curriculum for 
Infants, Toddlers and Twos in order to understand the importance of responsive care and to learn how 
to incorporate the 38 research- based objectives for development and learning in order to focus on what 
matters most for young children.

Creative Curriculum for Preschool
During this two-day training participants will explore the five volumes of the Creative Curriculum for 
Preschool in order to understand the importance of responsive care and to learn how to incorporate the 
38 research-based objectives for development and learning in order to focus on what matters most for 
young children.

Developing Your Own Preschool Studies for Creative Curriculum is Easier than You Think!
Are you using the Creative Curriculum for Preschool but don't have the "system" with the collection of 
daily practice resources? OR do you just want to develop some additional studies of your own? If you said 
yes to either, this training is for you. Participants will explore the process of developing a study and how 
to make it meaningful based on the interest of the children in your classroom.

Early Childhood Development
Gain an understanding of what early brain development involves and how to promote it in your child care 
setting. Learn about social scaffolding and how to embed healthy nutrition and activity habits into the 
learning environment for young children.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 54 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   19

Early Childhood Symposium for Infants & Toddlers
Teachers will attend 4 sessions learning hands-on activities for Literacy, Science, Social Emotional and 
How to use the ILP (Yellow Sheet).

Early Childhood Symposium for Preschool Teachers
Training will consist of three sessions that will include new strategies for use in the preschool classroom. 
Sessions shall be strategies to start the year off right [The Fabulous First 30 Days], Strategies for 
conducting read-alouds and shared reading techniques [ Rockin’ Reading Strategies] and how to use 
complete the ASQ-ILP [What Do I Do With That Yellow Sheet? (ASQ-ILP)].

Explore It! (Science) Design it! (Engineering) Use it! (Technology)
Hands-on activities to help care-givers understand the relevance of science, engineering, and technology 
in afterschool settings.

Family Child Care Home DACA
In this 3 day training, Family Child Care Home Providers will learn about the importance of building 
relationships with children and families, how to appropriately set up the learning environment with a 
daily routine and how to plan and implement appropriate activities.

Growing Up Wild
Growing Up Wild is an early childhood education program that builds on children's sense of wonder 
about nature and invites them to explore wildlife and the world around them.

Hands on! Minds on! Inquiry and Experiential Learning
Understanding inquiry and experiential learning helps youth workers capitalize on kids’ interests, 
assure better learning outcomes and provide exciting learning opportunities for acquisition of science, 
engineering and technology knowledge and skills.

Hook ‘Em with Books
Let's dive into this wonderful resource for new and veteran preschool teachers. Participants will spice 
up literacy activities with teacher-created and developmentally appropriate materials and activities. 
Participants will learn how to create a literacy-rich environment preparing preschoolers for Kindergarten. 
Participants will receive a copy of the NAEYC resource Learning About Language and Literacy in 
Preschool.

It's More Than Just Talking
Teachers will learn how to expand language and reasoning through the content areas.

Lesson Planning for Infants, Toddlers, and Twos Teachers
Teachers will learn how to use the Florida Early Learning and Developmental Standards Birth to 
Five Years to know the strengths and needs of their children and support them through writing 
developmentally appropriate lesson plans.

Lesson Planning for Preschool Teachers
Teachers will learn how to use the Florida Early Learning and Developmental Standards (2010) Birth 
to Five Years to know the strengths and needs of their children and support them through writing 
developmentally appropriate lesson plans.

Let’s Do It Write! Fostering Children’s Fine Motor Skills
This training will explore a variety of strategies and provide activities to assist with the development of 
fine motor skills in preschool age children. Ideas for the development of pre-writing skills, as well as the 
development of self help proficiency skills, such as buttoning buttons, zipping zippers, and tying shoes 
will be shared. Come learn important strategies to improve children's handwriting efficiency through fine 
motor activities, exercises, and finger plays.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 55 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   20

Literacy in Early Childhood
This workshop enables teachers to identify, practice, and implement components of a literacy rich 
classroom. Learn how to set up the classroom to support literacy activities, and learn how to plan and 
implement literacy activities for large groups, small groups, and individual learners.

Loose Parts: Action – The Engineering and Construction of Fun
Come explore the games children play and discover the concepts of gravity, force and motion. Learn how 
using simple machines, like ramps and levers, can guide children’s exploration of complex concepts while 
having great fun.

Loose Parts: Balance and Inquiry – Using Play to Build Investigations
Learn how to spark children’s natural interest in balance. Participants will develop learning opportunities 
to support children’s exploration of concepts such as symmetry, physics, weight distribution, and general 
foundations of engineering and construction.

Loose Parts: Bringing the Art to STEAM
Come tap into your inner artist while exploring loose parts. Participants will create portraits using natural 
items that can be found in their own backyards.

Loose Parts: Creating STEAM* with Wood Scraps
Explore the endless possibilities of developing science, technology, engineering, art and skills with 
young children.  Discover how a box of wooden ‘loose parts -- from sticks to frames to clothespins -- can 
challenge children's curiosity, imagination, creativity and problem-solving skills.

Loose Parts: Planting the Seeds of STEAM
Join us as we explore creative ways to turn everyday items into a variety of gardens .This will not be a 
typical flower garden! We will use items such as sand, rocks, tires, coffee cans (K cups), baskets (all types), 
wood, and anything else that moves the imagination.

Loose Parts: Senses – The Science of Color, Texture and Sound
Join us to explore how basic objects can bring to life the science behind senses. These hands-on activities 
are easily replicated in the classroom and provide opportunities to expand the learning into a full 
classroom study.

Math Explosion
Didn't like math in school? Not sure how to implement math activities for your preschool children? This is 
the training for you! Hands-on activities that assist preschool teachers in creating environments in which 
children are eager to explore and learn about math. Participants will receive the NAEYC Exploring Math 
and Science in Preschool resource!

Onset, Rhyme, Alphabet Time and Writing, Too!
Teachers will learn developmentally appropriate activities for preschool children that will help with later 
success in Kindergarten.

Playful Reading: Building Activities to Enhance Learning Around Books
This interactive workshop will explore creative approaches for using book play to enhance learning and 
the parent-child relationship. Participants will be guided through playful strategies and activities that 
enhance skills such as math, social-emotional development, motor skills, and problem solving.

Pre-Schoolers PLAY too!
Teachers will learn the importance of Developmentally Appropriate learning environments that promotes 
learning through play in the preschool classroom.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 56 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   21

Ready, Set, PLAY
Teachers will learn the importance of Developmentally Appropriate learning environments that stimulate 
brain development in infants, toddlers and twos.

STEM Abilities for the 21st Century
In a fun and hands-on way, learn how your afterschool program can support the development of 
children’s science, technology, engineering and math abilities.

STEM Everyday: Using Centers in Afterschool Care
Knowledge-centered, learner-driven activities that can be easily delivered through centers in your 
afterschool program.

Tell Me How You Did That! Developing Logical Thinking Skills in Children
This workshop will discuss how children develop logical reasoning skills and how to integrate activities 
that practice these skills into your routines transitions and small group activities.

What Every Teacher Wants to Know About: Language Skills
Participants will learn the components of language development along with 3 keys for effective 
communication. Please join us for lots of language activities including a make n take. This training will be 
worth your time!

What Every Teacher Wants to Know About: Fine Motor Skills
Pencils, crayons, scissors oh my! Come learn fun strategies to assist children in the early childhood 
classroom develop appropriate fine motor skills with a make and take. Pencils, crayons, scissors oh my! 
Come learn fun strategies to assist children in the early childhood classroom develop appropriate fine 
motor skills with a make and take.

What are Those Preschoolers Thinking?
Teachers will learn how to use the Preschoolers learning styles to guide their instruction.

Your Boss Is Watching: Are Your Playing? Our Job is to Model for our Children
Have you ever heard the phrase:  "It's a teacher's job to scaffold play? Or what about the phrase:  
"Children’s play is their work?"  Sometimes it is hard to sit and play when we feel we should be standing 
to monitor at all times. This session addresses this concern and how to "play" effectively with our 
children, while keeping them engaged and helping them initiate and maintain play with their peers.  We 
will discuss toys and play items that promote successful peer interactions and how the teacher can model 
and scaffold play.  We will even give some of those toys away as door prizes.

Family Involvement

Communicating With Families
This workshop will provide an overview and understanding of how to effectively communicate with 
families. Participates will learn about cultural considerations, how to discuss developmental concerns, 
and linkage to community resources in order to help build rapport and create family friendly early care/
education settings.

“It’s In the Bag!”
This training is the first in a series of 'make and take' activities that support home and school 
connections. Come join us for a fun-filled creative evening for teachers of preschoolers. Training content 
and activities are aligned with the Standards for Four Year Olds.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 57 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   22

Social Emotional Back Packs for Families
The Backpack Connection Series was created by TACSEI to provide a way for teachers and parents/
caregivers to work together to help young children develop social emotional skills and reduce challenging 
behavior. Teachers may choose to send a handout home in each child's backpack when a new strategy 
or skill is introduced to the class. Each Backpack Connection handout provides information that helps 
parents stay informed about what their child is learning at school and specific ideas on how to use the 
strategy or skill at home.  The Backpack Connection Series was created by TACSEI to provide a way for 
teachers and parents/caregivers to work together to help young children develop social emotional skills 
and reduce challenging behavior. Teachers may choose to send a handout home in each child's backpack 
when a new strategy or skill is introduced to the class. Each Backpack Connection handout provides 
information that helps parents stay informed about what their child is learning at school and specific 
ideas on how to use the strategy or skill at home.  

Health, Safety and Nutrition

Childhood Obesity Prevention: Promoting Healthy Eating
Let’s Move! Child Care (LMCC) is part of the Let’s Move! Initiative to help turn the rising tide of childhood 
obesity in the United States. Child care providers play an important role in helping to develop healthy 
eating and physical activity habits in young children. The three Let’s Move! Child Care goals that relate to 
healthy eating and nutrition are the focus of this workshop.

Emergency Preparedness in Child Care Centers
Fire, flood, intruder threat, missing child, tornadoes . . . No one likes to think of all the possible 
emergencies that can occur, but that’s no excuse for not being prepared. Develop an emergency 
preparedness plan for your facility or home to help staff, children and families.

Food Allergies in the Child Care Setting
Gaining a greater understanding of the challenges around food allergies and why vigilance is necessary, 
creates a more compassionate and supportive environment, and eliminating the fear of caring for a child 
with food allergies.

Healthy Air + Healthy Spaces = Healthy Children
Explore the connection between children’s health and indoor environments of child care facilities. Learn 
safe practices to help assure the indoor environment where you care for children is safe for them.

Inclusion and Special Needs

ADHD and the Child Care Setting
Gain a better understanding of what ADHD is and how symptoms manifest in preschool children. Learn 
about current treatment options and how to improve the day care environment to accommodate ADHD 
children.

CARA's Kit for Preschoolers: Creating Adaptation for Routines and Activities
CARA's Kit is designed for teachers who are involved in providing early care and education for preschool 
children, particularly those with developmental differences. The kit provides linkages to Pre-K Learning 
Standards and curricula, and provides a matrix of adaptations that can benefit all children. This training 
is co-sponsored by Inclusion Support Services and the Early Learning Coalition for VPK teachers and 
programs participating in Quality Counts for Kids.

CARA's Kit for Toddlers: Creating Adaptation for Routines and Activities
CARAs Kit is designed for teachers who are involved in providing early care and education for toddlers, 
particularly those with developmental differences. The kit provides linkages to Learning Standards and 
curricula, and provides a matrix of adaptations that can benefit all children. This is a great training for 
those who have already attended the CARAs Kit for Preschoolers!

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 58 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   23

Coaches Booster Workshop Part 1
The focus of this workshop is on teaming to develop targeted and individualized positive behavior 
support plans for children with challenging behavior.

Coaches Booster Workshop Part 2
The focus of this workshop is on teaming to develop targeted and individualized positive behavior 
support plans for children with challenging behavior.

Popeye and Brutus: Understanding Bullying and Children
The focus of this training is recognizing and understanding bullying in young children. Participants  will 
learn the types of bullying, prevention and how to collaborate with parents regarding this sensitive topic.

The Invisible Suitcase: Looking into Johnny's Behavior
Participants will become aware of possible trauma(s) a child/children may have experienced in early 
childhood. They will learn about the effects of those traumas on children’s behavior. Join us to learn 
about the importance of creating a safe environment, secure relationships, and providing coping skill to 
young children who have experienced trauma.

What's the Matter With That Child? Sensory Integration
Some children process sensory information differently than others and their behavior may reflect either 
an over or under sensitivity to sensory information. Come learn about how sensory integration affects 
you and the children you serve. Strategies for helping all children develop their sensory systems will be 
included in this fun and interactive workshop.

Management and Administration

Introduction to the Business Administration Scale (BAS)
Family child care home providers who utilize effective professional business practices are more likely to 
provide a high-quality learning environment for the children in their care. This training will look at the 
items and subscales of the BAS and how they support quality.

Introduction to the Program Administration Scale (PAS)
Without quality systems in place at the organizational level, high quality interactions and learning 
environments at the classroom level cannot be sustained. This session for child care center directors and 
owners will explore the items and subscales of the PAS tool that support quality efforts in both program 
leadership and management.

QCFK Orientation for Early Childhood Centers
This session is designed to offer owners and directors an opportunity to get acquainted with the funda-
mental concepts of the Quality Counts for Kids Improvement Program.

QCFK Orientation for Family Child Care Homes
This session is designed to offer family child care home providers an opportunity to get acquainted with 
the fundamental concepts of the Quality Counts for Kids Improvement Program.

QCFK Self-Study for Early Childhood Centers
Early Childhood Center owners and directors will learn about the seven standards of Quality Counts for 
Kids, receive the materials used to navigate the self-study and learn about the QCFK continuous quality 
improvement process.

Quality Counts for Kids Estudio de Uno Mismo para Hogares de Cuidado Infantil
Proveedores de cuidado infantil en el hogar aprenden las siete normas de Quality Counts for Kids, reci-
ben los materiales que se utilizan para navegar por el estudio, y aprenden sobre la programa de QCFK 
para continuar a mejorar la calidad.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 59 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   24

Second Helping: The Business
This module blends the nurturing and business sides of family child care. Sound knowledge of business 
management skills is important to the successful operation of a family child care home. Many providers 
with strong skills in other areas are unprepared to deal with the business practices that assist in the 
smooth operation of a small business.

Second Helping: The Provider
Family child care providers have responsibilities to fulfill with their family, clients, children in care and 
their business.  The output of energy is tremendous.  Many providers approaching burnout describe the 
"empty cup" syndrome.  This module becomes the foundation for the remaining modules by focusing 
on the provider.  Since the provider—as an individual—is at the very core of quality child care, it is 
recommended that this module be completed first.

The Odd Couple: Collaboration and Teamwork
In this training, teachers will learn the diversity of work styles that create different types of personalities 
and how they impact the work environment.

What Your Need to Lead: Collaborating with Change
In this session, participants will examine methods for collaborating with staff, other administrators, and 
parents to promote change.

What Your Need to Lead: Five Essential Leadership Skills
In this session, participants will explore the five most important skills required to lead and advance their 
early childhood program.

What Your Need to Lead: Getting Started
In this session, participants will identify their strengths and areas from which to grow to build their 
programs.

What Your Need to Lead: Leading with Purpose
In this session, participants will look at the power of having clearly a defined purpose and how that can 
guide their leadership.

What Your Need to Lead: Smart Head-to-Heart Leadership
In this session, participants will explore the role of emotional intelligence in leadership.

 What Your Need to Lead: The Art and Science of Decision Making
In this session, participants will review the factors associated with making tough decisions in their 
program(s).

Program Evaluation

Introduction to the Early Childhood Environment Rating Scale (ECERS-R)
Participants will explore the items, subscales and the rating and scoring process of the ECERS-R tool, 
which is designed to assess preschool classrooms for children from 30 months through five years of age.

Introduction to the Family Child Care Environment Rating Scale (FCCERS-R)
Participants will explore the items, subscales and the rating and scoring process of the FCCERS-R tool, 
which is designed to assess family child home programs for children from infancy to school age.

Introduction to the Infant Toddler Environment Rating Scale (ITERS-R)
Participants will explore the items, subscales and the rating and scoring process of the ITERS-R tool, 
which is designed to assess infant toddler classrooms for children from infancy through 30 months of 
age.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 60 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   25

Introduction to the School-Age Care Environment Rating Scale (SACERS)
Participants will explore the items, subscales and the rating and scoring process of the SACERS tool, 
which is designed to assess school-age classrooms for children over five years of age.

Screening and Assessment

Ages and Stages Questionnaire: Social Emotional
The focus of this workshop is on screening young children at risk of social emotional delays. The 
workshop will also cover effective strategies that promote social- emotional development and address 
challenging behavior in young children.

ASQ Training English
This two hour Information Session educates participants on the benefits of using developmental 
screenings with children, and explains the local and state mandate regarding developmental screenings 
with School Readiness children. It describes the ASQ 3rd Edition, and offers practice completing and 
scoring the ASQ-3 in accordance with Law 7165.  In addition, information will be provided regarding the 
Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County mandate on submitting and maintaining completed ASQ's, 
as well as your partnership with the School Readiness Screening & Assessment team.

ASQ Training-Spanish
This two hour Information Session educates participants on the benefits of using developmental 
screenings with children, and explains the local and state mandate regarding developmental screenings 
with School Readiness children. It describes the ASQ 3rd Edition, and offers practice completing and 
scoring the ASQ-3 in accordance with Law 7165.  In addition, information will be provided regarding the 
Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County mandate on submitting and maintaining completed ASQ's, 
as well as your partnership with the School Readiness Screening & Assessment team.

Introduction to teaching Strategies GOLD
Ongoing observation of children while they are involved in regular, everyday activities provides a 
meaningful snapshot of a child's development. In this training, participants will receive an introduction 
to Teaching Strategies GOLD (TSG) which is a valid and reliable system for assessing children from 
birth through kindergarten. In day one, the four steps of the assessment cycle, the 38 Objectives for 
Development and how to use these to meet individual children's needs will be explored. During day two, 
participants will have a hands-on opportunity to learn how to use the features of TSG including uploading 
documentation, entering observation notes and updating checkpoints.

Making the Most of Classroom Interactions (MMCI)
MMCI helps early childhood professionals engage with the Classroom Assessment Scoring System 
(CLASS) as they identify and understand the interactions that increase children's learning and 
development.  Participants will: examine the impact of teacher-child interactions and relationships on 
children's learning, identify teacher- child interactions that affect child outcomes, and learn how to use 
the CLASS observation tool for considering teaching practices and guiding observations of classroom 
videos and real-life interactions.

Observation, Documentation and Intentionality in Early Childhood Classrooms
Get tuned into your inner detective! Learn how to observe and document "just the facts" in order to truly 
know and understand each child's potential and to make teaching easier. Practice observation techniques 
and strategies to embed them into your daily routines and to connect observations to assessment. While 
this training will reference the 38 Objectives for Development & Learning in the Creative Curriculum and 
Teaching Strategies GOLD, these activities will benefit early childhood teachers using any assessment of 
learning.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 61 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   26

Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16
1. Licensed Private Centers 7,387 7,638     7,006    7,484    7,816     7,904    8,069     8,523     9,009     9,015     9,085     9,429     8,197       

1 TCA 359 367        352       342       348         307        304         309         309         339         311         329         331           
2 At Risk < Age 9 1,952 1,938     1,796    1,874    1,875     1,816     1,807      1,899      1,958      1,942      2,021      2,091      1,914        
3 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age 2,929 3,123     2,627    2,900    3,128     3,300     3,504      3,753      4,043      3,488      3,045      2,667      3,209        
4 TCC < SCH Age 314 321        265       303       322         320        311         320         349         339         330         319         318           
5 At Risk Age 9-12 91 87          68          71          76           67          69           74           72           68           68           74           74             
6 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age 1,619 1,669     1,761    1,836    1,897     1,926     1,898      1,910      1,930      1,520      1,298      1,290      1,713        
7 TCC SCH Age 115 107        132       150       160         158        148         151         152         131         124         137         139           
9 Head Start and VPK 8 8             5            8            10           10          9             10           11           8             7             7             8 
CCEP 18          19           97           185         1,180      1,881      2,515      842           

2. License-Exempt Centers 28 51          96         108       113        130       160         173         146         188         183         97           123           
1 TCA 2             4            1            3             3            3             10           11           11           6             4             5 
2 At Risk < Age 9 2 8             14          18          14           19          28           35           27           38           41           31           23             
3 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age 13 22          20          18          20           21          21           24           26           25           21           18           21             
4 TCC < SCH Age 4 4             3            3            4             4            1             1             1             1             4             4             3 
5 At Risk Age 9-12 1 2             2            3            4             6            8             9             6             7             9             6             5 
6 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age 8 13          49          63          64           72          93           87           69           90           88           23           60             
7 TCC SCH Age 4            2            4             5            4             5             4             5             4             2             4 
CCEP 2             2             2             11           10           9             6 

3. Large Family Child Care Home 185 168        155       161       175        185       191         198         210         193         183         183         182           
1 TCA 3 1            5             3            3             4             6             6             3             1             4 
2 At Risk < Age 9 25 15          19          20          19           22          23           16           22           18           20           22           20             
3 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age 119 116        93          96          108         114        122         127         130         121         116         121         115           
4 TCC < SCH Age 9 9             7            7            7             10          10           10           10           9             9             3             8 
5 At Risk Age 9-12 3 1            2 
6 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age 26 28          35          36          34           32          29           33           30           24           22           22           29             
7 TCC SCH Age 1            1            1             2            2             2             2             2             2             1             2 
9 Head Start and VPK 1             1            1             1             1             1 
CCEP 1             5             9             13           11           13           9 

4. Licensed Family Child Care Home 896 940        873       913       888        908       905         939         993         991         1,004     990         937           
1 TCA 44 33          38          28          30           33          27           39           40           23           31           30           33             
2 At Risk < Age 9 205 213        201       193       163         163        134         134         130         138         139         144         163           
3 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age 377 411        350       395       411         438        462         485         530         521         528         511         452           
4 TCC < SCH Age 46 39          41          49          46           43          46           43           50           56           51           52           47             
5 At Risk Age 9-12 10 10          10          10          9             10          8             7             9             9             7             7             9 
6 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age 187 206        200       205       200         195        197         197         194         197         195         186         197           
7 TCC SCH Age 23 24          29          29          24           21          24           17           14           14           13           15           21             
9 Head Start and VPK 4 4             4            4            5             5            5             4             5             4             5             4             4 
CCEP 2             13           21           29           35           41           24             

7. Public School 509 509        753       819       799        791       817         850         860         850         800         539         741           
1 TCA 24 19          30          34          26           28          30           27           20           20           23           9             24             
2 At Risk < Age 9 75 78          109       133       128         130        125         135         131         118         99           75           111           
3 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age 23 25          18          18          16           15          21           23           23           26           27           24           22             
4 TCC < SCH Age 2 1             2             2             2             3             1             2 
5 At Risk Age 9-12 41 34          33          38          36           38          41           40           41           39           33           31           37             
6 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age 324 326        528       557       550         540        559         577         586         543         486         289         489           
7 TCC SCH Age 20 26          35          39          43           40          39           38           42           41           35           19           35             
9 Head Start and VPK 1             1             1             1             1             2             1 
CCEP 1             7             14           60           93           89           44             

Grand Total 9,005 9,306     8,883    9,485    9,791     9,918    10,142   10,683   11,218   11,237   11,255   11,238   10,180     

Data is from the Consolidated Database as of June 2016.

Billing Period
Category

Monthly 
Average

ELC of Hillsborough County

Section D - Children Served in School Readiness Programs
August 19, 2016

 Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Annual ReportATTACHMENT B 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 62 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   27

Provider Name Provider Type Reason(s) for Revocation 

(DNU) A KID KONNECTION ACADEMY  Private Center Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

(DNU) BEVERLY, ALICE R. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

(DNU) DESIR-IGBINOSUN, BERNICE V. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

(DNU) HICKMAN, ANGELA L. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

(DNU) JIMENEZ-HURTADO, YANEISI Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

(DNU) NELLON, SANDRA L. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

(DNU) TORRES, YAMILA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

ANDRE, PATRICIA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

ARRUEBARRENA, MILAGROS Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

BAKER, EDITH Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

COLEMAN, TONI L. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

DAVIS, TOMICA M. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

DE LA UZ, NADIEZHDA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

DEL ROSARIO, MILAGROS Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

ATTACHMENT C - Listing of School Readiness Provider Revocations

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 63 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   28

Provider Name Provider Type Reason(s) for Revocation 

GAYDEN, SHANNON WRIGHT Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

GOMEZ-GONZALEZ, BELKYS Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

GONZALEZ, MARIA ELIZA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract 
requirements may result in contract termination and 
inability to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

GUIO, MIRIELA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

HARRISON, CHARLENE Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

HIGHSMITH, BRENDA N. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

LONDONO, PAULA A. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

MANIACI-VELEZ, JOSEPHINE Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

MASTER ACADEMY Private Centers Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

MUJICA, AIXA J. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

NAPOLES BONNE, MIREYA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

OCASIO-CINTRON, MIGUELINA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

PACHECO-DIAZ, LETICIA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

PAGE, SPRING C. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 64 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   29

Provider Name Provider Type Reason(s) for Revocation 

PAULA, AYALIBYS M. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

PEREZ, MIRIAM Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

PEREZ-ESCALONA, BARBARA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

ROMAN, EBONY C. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

ROSADO, OLGA Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

SMITH, AISHA L. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

THE SOLUTION LEARNING CENTER LLC Private Center Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

WARD, IVORY A. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

WILLIAMS, ANNIE P. Family Child Care Home Failure to comply with program or contract require-
ments may result in contract termination and inability 
to deliver school readiness or VPK for 5 years.

Data is from the consolidated database as of June 2016. 

 Listing of VPK Provider Revocations
Provider Name Provider Type Reason(s) for Revocation 
(DNU) A KID KONNECTION ACADEMY Licensed Private Center Failure to comply with program or contract 

requirements may result in contract 
termination and inability to deliver school 
readiness or VPK for 5 years.

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 65 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   30

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

(DNU) ANDERSON, LINDA D. 1069 BRIDLEWOOD WAY BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
(DNU) BAYSIDE ACADEMY 1202 E SHELL POINT ROAD RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 50 34 16
(DNU) BAYSIDE ACADEMY 1202 E SHELL POINT ROAD RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 57 39 18
(DNU) BEST, ANN R. 2027 CLARICE CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
(DNU) FIRST EXPRESSIONS LEARNING CENTER 10030 N. 30TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 42 42 0
(DNU) HEADLEY, KAREN A. 1710 E. POINSETTIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) LAMB OF GOD’S OPEN ARMS EARLY CC 10540 BROWNING RD LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 47 15 32
(DNU) LIBERTY CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 2805 WEST REYNOLDS ST PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
(DNU) MAYA NETPARK PRESCHOOL 5015 NORTH 56TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 187 129 58
(DNU) MCDUFFIE, CAROLYN L. 3413 E. 26TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
(DNU) PANDA HUGS LEARNING CTR. 8643 GUNN HIGHWAY ODESSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 9 19
(DNU) PINECREST ACADEMY OF TAMPA BAY 6605 N. HALE AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 37 37 0
(DNU) QUINTERO-JIMENEZ, SAHILY 3009 W. CREST AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
(DNU) SPOLARICH, EDA 10410 N CENTRAL AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
(DNU) A KID KONNECTION ACADEMY 9653 WILSKY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 6 9
(DNU) ARTILES, MILAGROS 8010 TIMBERLANE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) BAKER, OLA MAE 3204 HIGHLAND AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) BEVERLY, ALICE R. 8707 N BROOKS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
(DNU) CASTANEDA, MARILA 3314 W. ABDELLA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) CHILDREN’S LIFE ACADEMY 3120 S. MILLER ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 0 6
(DNU) CONESA, MARIA O. 2109 W. HERMAN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
(DNU) COOK, REBECCA A. 705 GRAN KAYMEN WAY APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 0 5
(DNU) CORREDERA, BARBARA 6805 WILSHIRE COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
(DNU) DESIR-IGBINOSUN, BERNICE V. 2211 E. FERN ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
(DNU) DIMPLES PLAYLAND CC CNTR-12TH AV 7445 S. 12TH AVE S TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 88 72 16
(DNU) FUTURE LEADERS ACHIEVEMENT CTR LLC 6910 KARIN COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
(DNU) GONZALEZ DE DUARTE, MODESTA 2512 W. ABDELLA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) GONZALEZ-CABRERA, LILISBET 8513 N. OTIS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
(DNU) HICKMAN, ANGELA L. 7408 BECKY THATCHER LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
(DNU) HIGGINS, MARITZA R. 6102 DUNCAN RD. RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
(DNU) JIMENEZ-HURTADO, YANEISI 6903 DIMARCO ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) LIGHT OF THE WORLD CHILDCARE CENTER 4701 N. 15TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 96 96 0
(DNU) MALLARD, ANITA J. 1819 S 66TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
(DNU) MANNING W. MICHELLE 7124 N 50TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
(DNU) MCKENZIE, CAROLYN 5111 N. 39TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
(DNU) MERCED, AVELINA 3115 W. CHERRY ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
(DNU) MY BABY’S PLACE 4215 ORIENT ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
(DNU) NELLON, SANDRA L. 6215 N. 45TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) NOAH’S PRESCHOOL ACADEMY 5016 GARDEN LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 94 80 14
(DNU) OROPESA, NAVIVIAN 2602 W. POWHATAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
(DNU) PORT TAMPA DAY SCHOOL 6701 S MANHATTAN AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 1 12
(DNU) QUIÑONES, MARISEL 7806 BROOKSIDE LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
(DNU) RODRIGUEZ, CARMEN I. 811 E. LOTUS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
(DNU) SANCHEZ, SHAREKA T. 10007 LAZELLA STREET GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
(DNU) STRAUN, DIANE HENRY 1635 PALM LEAF DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
(DNU) THOMAS, RHONDA FAYE 1911 E 115TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
(DNU) VALENTIN, IVELISSE M. 121 MORROW CIRCLE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
3 LETTERS LEARNING CENTER 6710 N. ARMENIA AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 43 17
A + LEARNING CENTER 1109 WEST GRANT STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 116 116 0
A BRIDGE OF LEARNING 3902 CORPOREX PARK DR. STE100 TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 130 105 25

A BRIGHTER CHILD DEV. LRNG. CENTER 10302 N. NEBRASKA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 12 14
A BRIGHTER COMMUNITY, INC. 1613 N MARION ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 36 14 22
A BRIGHTER FUTURE CARROLLWOOD 11112 HENDERSON RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 65 48 17
A CHILD’S HAVEN PRIVATE PRESCHOOL 1520 BRENTWOOD HILLS BLVD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 84 21 63
A CHILD’S WORLD LEARNING ACADEMY 3223 W. ALENE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 180 144 36
A CHILD’S WORLD LEARNING ACADEMY II 8474 W. HILLSBOROUGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 129 100 29
A CHILDREN’S KASTLE EARLY LEARN CTR INC 950 SOUTH MULRENNAN ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 35 56

ATTACHMENT D - Total number of children served in each provider facility 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 66 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   31

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

A CHILDREN’S KASTLE ELC INC. AT WINTHROP 11297 WINTHROP MAIN STREET RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 42 15 27
A FIRST STEP FOR EARLY LEARNING 8405 N. 40TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 58 58 0
A LEARNING SPACE ACADEMY 7402 N. 56TH STREET BLDG 200 TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 168 168 0
A LITTLE KIDS ACADEMY, INC. 11105 HWY 92 EAST SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 63 53 10
A PERFECT START EARLY LRNG CHILDCARE CTR 2005 EAST 21ST AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 101 101 0
A READINESS LEARNING ACADEMY INC. 489 W APOLLO BEACH BLVD APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 57 24 33
A TODAY’S CHILD 2150 W. DR. M.L. KING JR. BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 74 74 0
A.J.’S ANGELS I 205 S TAMIAMI TRAIL RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 80 80 0
A.J.’S ANGELS II 1139 1ST STREET N.W. RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 194 151 43
ACADEMY FOR BRIGHT AND GIFTED CHILDREN 14324 N. BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 6 4
ACADEMY FOR TOTS 2501 W. CRAWFORD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 44 34 10
ACADEMY KIDS LEARNING CENTER 3916 E. HILLSBOROUGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
ACADEMY OF ACHIEVERS 536 MAYDELL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 96 55 41
ACADEMY OF ACTIVE EDUCATION 6716 S MACDILL AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 56 47 9
ACADEMY OF MONTESSORI INTERNATIONAL 15421 MORRIS BRIDGE RD. THONOTOSASSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 24 0 24
ACADEMY OF OUR SAVIOUR 8401 W HILLSBOROUGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 0 35
ACADEMY OF TAMPA DBA KIDS CORNER 5511 N. 40TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 276 254 22
ACADEMY OF TAMPA DBA UNIVERSITY CCC 1902 E. 131ST AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 213 188 25
ACADEMY OF TAMPA DBA VILLAGE CCC 1206 E. 124TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 95 95 0
ACADEMY OF TAMPA DBA WEE CARE 1823 E. 142ND AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 182 161 21
ACADEMY OF TPA INC.D/B/A CHILDREN’S DISC 13101 N. 23RD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 209 209 0
ACADEMY TO SUCCESS 3203 W DELEON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 8 7
ACEY, SHAWNE J. 1803 CRAVEN DRIVE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 0 6
ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 4601 E. BUSCH BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 218 166 52
ACHIEVEMENT CENTER FOR KIDS LLC 5714 S. DALE MABRY HWY. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 96 71 25
ACOSTA, MARTA 6915 DONALD AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
ACOSTA-TRUJILLO, YANARA 4401 W HANNA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
ADVANCE BEHAVIORAL SYSTEMS DBA ENGAGE BE 6543 GUNN HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 0 3
ADVANTAGE ACADEMY OF HILLSBOROUGH SAP 304 WEST PROSSER DRIVE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
AGUERO-GONZALEZ, MARIELA 6009 NORTH LOIS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
ALARCON, IDELSIS 6014 TOWN N COUNTRY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
ALEXIS, MAUREEN V. 12305 N. TALIAFERRO AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
ALL GOD KIDS ACADEMY 6501 N. CENTRAL AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 102 102 0
ALL KIDS ACADEMY 1910 LIVINGSTON ROAD LUTZ PASCO COUNTY 7 7 0
ALL NATIONS PRESCHOOL 10022 CHRISTINA DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 0 17
ALMOST ANGELS ACADEMY 11702 N TAYLOR RD THONOTOSASSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 37 37 0
ALMOST HOME AFTERSCHOOL CENTER INC. 6625 VAN DYKE RD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
ALPHABET LEARNING CENTER INC. 4423 KELLY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 57 44 13
ALVAREZ, TERESA 5108 EL DORADO DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
ALWAYS JOYFUL PRESCHOOL ACADEMY 6910 KARIN CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 71 61 10
ALWAYS KIDS ACADEMY LLC 8018 HANLEY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 47 44
AMERICAN YOUTH ACADEMY 5905 E 130TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 49 3 46
AMIGO-NAZCO, MARLENE 1225 LORIE CIRCLE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
ANDERSON, JENNIFER S. 2434 WISHING WELL CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
ANZARDO, TANIA 109 E. GARLAND COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
APOLLO BEACH CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 6414 GOLF AND SEA BLVD APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 0 35
APOSTLES LUTHERAN CHURCH PRESCHOOL 200 NORTH KINGSWAY ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 0 15
AQUINO, GLENNYS M. 8510 WOODHURST DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
ARENAS, FACUNDA U. 3901 W. OKLAHOMA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
ARIAS, MISLEYDIS 2708 W. MAIN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
ARTEAGA-JIMENEZ, LEYVIS 6421 YORKSHIRE RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
ATELONIE, LISA L. 4008 1/2 E. BIRD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
AUTUMN LEAF ACADEMY 3007  DANIELS ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 121 87 34
AVILA, JACQUELINE 1323 W LAMBRIGHT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
AVILA-COBAS, MIRELDA V. 2405 W. CYPRESS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
B & G DAY CARE AND KINDERGARTEN INC. 14419 DR. MLK JR BLVD DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 87 74 13
BABY STEPS EARLY STEPS 811 S CASTLE COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 121 121 0
BACKYARD BEARS DAY SCHOOL 6602 N HABANA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 120 75 45
BAKER, DAFFIE J. 2200 LADYWOOD COURT BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
BAKER, EDITH 2702 W COLLINS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
BALDA, ROSARIO M. 8303 DRYCREEK DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 67 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   32

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

BARREIRO, NIOLYS 8704 N. HAMNER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
BARRETO, ANA MARIA 8106 ALPINE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
BASULTO, TERESA 307 E. 120TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
BAYCREST ACADEMY CHILD CARE CENTER I 105 W. MLK BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 21 0
BAYCREST ACADEMY CHILD CARE CENTER II 415 EAST MLK BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 77 77 0
BEASLEY, OLGA ELENA 7505 N. HOWARD AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
BEHAVIORAL CONSULTING OF TAMPA BAY 6951 PISTOL RANGE ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 0 2
BELL SHOALS BAPTIST ACADEMY 2102 BELL SHOALS ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 85 0 85
BENITEZ, NORA 5614 N. ROSEMONT AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
BENTLEY, SOPHIA S. 3608 EAST PARIS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
BERMUDEZ, DAIMARA 4304 NORTH LOIS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
BEST FRIENDS FOR KIDZ 733 WEST LUMSDEN ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 61 39 22
BIBLE BASED FELLOWSHIP CHILD CARE CENTER 8718 N 46 TH ST TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 185 120 65
BIBLE TRUTH MINISTRIES ACADEMY 4902 N. 22ND ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 37 25 12
BIBLE TRUTH MINISTRIES ACADEMY SA 4902 N. 22ND ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
BLESSED BEGINNINGS PRESCHOOL ACAD. INC. 3211 SANCHEZ STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 31 0
BLOOMINGDALE ACADEMY 11418 BLOOMINGDALE AVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 40 20
BLOOMINGDALE CHILDREN’S HOUSE 3920 S. KINGS AVENUE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 0 29
BOCC BEALSVILLE HEADSTART CENTER 5100 HORTON ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22
BOCC BRANDON COMMUNITY HEADSTART 9547 E COLUMBUS DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 0 35
BOCC DEBORAH MCNAIR-CALHOUN HS/EHS 2911 E HENRY AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 44 0 44
BOCC DELORIS MCCLOUD HEADSTART 2103 N ROME AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 52 0 52
BOCC GRANT PARK HEADSTART 4422 E COLUMBUS DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 0 26
BOCC JACKSON SPRINGS HEADSTART 7345 JACKSON SPRINGS RD SUITE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 0 23
BOCC LA PALOMA HEADSTART 3419 N. NEBRASKA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 34 0 34
BOCC MANGO HEADSTART/EHS 11210 E BROADWAY AVE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 39 0 39
BOCC MOSI HEADSTART & PRESCHOOL CENTER 4901 E.  FOWLER AVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 34 0 34
BOCC NORTH TAMPA COMMUNITY HEADSTART 14013 N. 22ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 49 0 49
BOCC NYE PARK HEAD START 630 SUNSET LANE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 0 25
BOCC PLANT CITY HEADSTART CENTER 1304  ALSOBROOK ST PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 0 19
BOCC ROBLES PARK HEADSTART CENTER 3814 N CENTRAL AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
BOCC SOUTH COUNTY HEADSTART CENTER 215 SE 14TH AVENUE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 0 30
BOCC STRAWBERRY HILLS HS EHS 701 TILLMAN PLACE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
BOCC TOWN AND COUNTRY COMMONS HDST 7606 PAULA DRIVE SUITE 110 TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 33 0 33
BOWEN, YENNY M. 15114 CARLTON LAKE RD WIMAUMA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
BOYKINS, CYNESIA 1217 BARMERE LANE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB BRANDON BILL CAREY 213 N KNIGHTS AVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB DAVID & CASEY SHEAR 2313 YUKON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB DOVER 2820 S. GALLAGHER RD. DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB GARCIA SALESIAN 302 W GLADYS ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB GEORGE STEINBRENNER 1301 NORTH BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 19 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB NICK CAPITANO 1218 E KAY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB RIVERVIEW 6809 KRYCUL AVENUE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB SMITH SALESIAN 6406 E. CHELSEA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB WEST PLANT CITY 901 S WALLER STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB WILBERT DAVIS 3515 SARAH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB ZONTA 1114 W. SLIGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
BRADLEY, ROSALIND (LISA) F. 3004 LAUREL LANE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
BRANDON ACADEMY 801 LIMONA ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 5 17
BRANDON DAY SCHOOL 202 PAULS DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 87 55 32
BRANDON SPORTS AND AQUATIC CENTER 405 BEVERLY BLVD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 54 39 15
BREATH OF LIFE ACADEMY 1725 E. FOWLER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 56 44 12
BRIDGES AT WESLEY EARLY LEARNING CENTER 6100 MEMORIAL HIGHWAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 1 34
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT TAMPA GENERAL 25 COLUMBIA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 1 13
BRIGHT HORIZONS CHILDREN’S CTR - CYPRESS 5171 CYPRESS PRESERVE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 62 0 62
BRIGHT HORIZONS CHILDREN’S CTR - HUNTERS 18002 HUNTERS OAK COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 45 0 45
BRIGHT START ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 1924 E. COMANCHE AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 143 122 21
BRIGHTER DAYS LLC D/B/A STEPPING STONE 5506 E. KIRBY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 149 133 16
BRONSON, LAVONNDREA 3605 SUGARCREEK DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
BROOKINS, STEPHANIE Y. 4108 E FERN ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
BROOKWOOD ACADEMY 3820 COCONUT PALM DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 68 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   33

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

BRUCE, DESIREE A. 1949 GREGORY DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
BRUNET, NOEMIA 9311 CANDLEMAKER COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
BURNEY, ALISON D. 444 DUNAWAY DRIVE VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
CABRERA, MARIA J. 6425 AMUNDSON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
CALERO-LOPEZ, ODALYS 2911 W IDLEWILD AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
CAMPBELL, CATHERINE ANN 8610 TUPELO DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
CAMPBELL, JEFFERY R 3501 E 33RD AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
CAMPBELL, LATONYA S. 203 W. BOUGAINVILLEA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
CARDONA, YARILYNN 10435 OPUS DR RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
CARE-A-LOT CHILD CARE CENTER, INC. 4002 W HUMPHREY ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 29 0
CARLTON ACADEMY DAY SCHOOL 205 N. BRUSH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 0 28
CARRASCO, DEYANIRA 741 SAILFISH DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
CARRERO, ANA R. 2105 W. FLORA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
CARRILLO OCHOA, ANTONIA 310 E. 120TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
CARRILLO, MARIA E. 10909 RIVERVIEW DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 6 4
CARROLLWOOD VILLAGE KIND. & DAY NURSERY 4405 EHRLICH RD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 24 11
CASTANO, SANDY 8009 DELL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
CASTEJON, AIDA C. 6809 N. ORLEANS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
CASTILLO, SANDRA 8532 BRIAR GROVE CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
CASTLES OF IMAGINATION 820  BRYAN ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 104 69 35
CELEBRITY KIDS CLUB DBA PRECIOUS BUNDLE 3314 N. NEBRASKA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 195 195 0
CFM-ROSA VALDEZ CENTER 1802 N. ALBANY AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 95 80 15
CHARLES, CHERRY L. BRUCE 802 E EMMA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
CHARLES, MARQUILA J. 1013 E 12TH AVENUE #A TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
CHILD KARE SOLUTIONS 11002 E. BROADWAY AVENUE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 73 23 50
CHILDCARE OF BRANDON 730 BRANDON TOWN CENTER DR BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 74 30 44
CHILDLIFE PRESCHOOL - LYNN RD. 13140 LYNN ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 109 33 76
CHILDLIFE PRESCHOOL - WATERS AVE. 11201 WATERS AVE W TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 82 21 61
CHILDREN’S ACADEMY 506 LIMONA ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 108 19 89
CHILDREN’S LAND OF IMAGINATION ACADEMY 17409 GUNN HWY ODESSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 8 10
CHILDREN’S NEST CCC, INC. - SR 54 24170 STATE ROAD 54 LUTZ PASCO COUNTY 7 7 0
CHILDREN’S NEST DAY SCHOOL - 62ND ST. 11504 N 62ND ST TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 67 27 40
CHILDREN’S NEST DAY SCHOOL - BRYAN 3221 S  BRYAN RD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 101 53 48
CHILDREN’S NEST DAY SCHOOL - DELEON 2601 W. DELEON ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 41 3 38
CHILDREN’S NEST DAY SCHOOL - JACKSON SPR 7345 JACKSON SPRINGS RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 59 35 24
CHILDREN’S NEST DAY SCHOOL - MAPLEDALE 15713 MAPLEDALE BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 17 43
CHILDREN’S NEST DAY SCHOOL - MENDONSA 1311 MENDONSA RD. PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 115 63 52
CHIPP, CYNTHIA A. 1502 HEATHER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 25 5
CHIRINO, LILLIAM R. 4544 W. FERN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
CHRISTOPHER, JOYCE C. 7518 CAROLTON CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
CIRCA LRNG CTR/DBA KIDS R KIDS #15 5815 KIDS CROSSING DRIVE LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 71 7 64
CIRCLE C RANCH ACADEMY 6204 INTERBAY BLVD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 158 16 142
CITIGROUP FAMILY CENTER 3701 QUEEN PALM DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 68 12 56
CITRUS PARK CHILDREN’S LEARNING ACADEMY 8003 BEATY GROVE DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
CITRUS PARK CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 7705 GUNN HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 37 0 37
CLARK, SHANNON L. 8707 N WICK PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
CLAVIJO, ROSSANA C. 3908 KIMBALL AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
COLEMAN, TONI L. 8713 N LARKHALL PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
COLLAZO, YIGSYS 9022 TREE VALLEY CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
COLLEGE HILL COGIC PRESCHOOL 1002 E. MARTIN LUTHER KING TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 88 64 24
COLLINS, CAROLYN J. 8422 N RIVER DUNE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
COLOUR THEIR WORLD INC 115 A  MARGARET STREET BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
COPELAND, CHEMETRIA Y. 8317 CROTON AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
CORA, TAMIKA S. 600 HUNTINGTON STREET BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
CORDERO, KIRENIA 8918 SHADY TREE COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
COUNTRY WAY VILLAGE CHILD CARE 8810 W. NORFOLK STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 66 58 8
COUNTRYSIDE MONTESSORI ACADEMY 16720 TOBACCO ROAD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
CREATIVE BEGINNINGS LEARNING CENTER 1609 E LOUISIANA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 27 0
CREATIVE KIDZ LEARNING ACADEMY 6130 FLORENCE STREET GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 83 65 18
CREATIVE WORLD CAUSEWAY 9815 CAUSEWAY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 202 72 130
CREATIVE WORLD FISHHAWK 5525 OSPREY RIDGE DRIVE LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 65 21 44

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 69 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   34

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

CREATIVE WORLD RIVERCREST 11361 SYMMES RD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 131 28 103
CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL APOLLO BEACH 5931 FROND WAY APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 134 48 86
CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL CROSS CREEK 10693 CROSS CREEK BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 90 0 90
CREATIVE WORLD THOMPSON 5557 W. WATERS AVENUE STE 700 TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 146 88 58
CRESPO, YUDIT 2710 W. LOUISIANA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
CROSSROADS BAPTIST CHURCH 10405 S COUNTY ROAD 39 LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 23 12
CRUZ, MAYLIN R. 8010 DELL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
CRUZ, ROSILDA 5528 TUGHILL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
CRUZ, SANIA 4520 W. PARIS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
CURBELO, YDELSA 7012 COBBLEWOOD CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
DAVIS, EVELYN A. 1008 E. CAYUGA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
DAVIS, TOMICA M. 233 E STRATFORD AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
DAVIS, VANESSA 2324 W. PINE ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
DE LA ROSA, BARBARA J. 6912 N. ORLEANS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 24 24 0
DE LA ROSA, DIUSMARI 2612 ARMENIA COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
DEAN, ROBIN & JOSEPH 3709 CASABA LOOP VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
DEL ROSARIO, MILAGROS 3414 LAUREL DALE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
DEL VALLE-MORENO, YURITZA 3414 W. ELLICOTT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
DIAZ-ACOSTA, BEATRIZ 2512 W. CLUSTER AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
DIAZ-ESPINOSA, YAIMA 4530 W. HIAWATHA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
DISCOVERY POINT #54 3472 KINGS COMMERCIAL CT VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 94 49 45
DISCOVERY POINT #60 11719 SYMMES ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 88 20 68
DISCOVERY POINT #70 13011 SUMMERFIELD CROSSING  RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 68 0 68
DISCOVERY POINT DEVELOPMENT CENTER #34 5203 W. LUTZ LAKE FERN RD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 92 18 74
DISCOVERY WORLD ACADEMY 10602 COUNTY ROAD 672 RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 63 29 34
DISCOVERY WORLD ACADEMY SOUTH 1202 E SHELL POINT DR RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
EARLY SCHOLARS LEARNING ACADEMY 3515 N. FLORIDA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 0 7
EARLY STEPS MONTESSORI ACADEMY 10701 ANDERSON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 0 11
EASTER SEALS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 2401 E. HENRY AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 88 88 0
EBERHART, ANNETTE C. 1907 E BOUGAINVILLEA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
ECOPIA DAY SCHOOL 23461 COLLIER PARKWAY LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 0 17
ELLIS, TRACY L. 5016 E LIBERTY ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
ELSA KIDS DAYCARE 6315 W CHELSEA ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 42 26 16
ENGRAM, JENNIFER E. 1511 E. 27TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 28 0
ERVIN-ROBINSON, RAMONA 1736 WINDSOR WAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
ESPAILLAT, GUADALUPE G. 7805 GARRISON ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
ESTEPA, GALIA 218 W. BOUGAINVILLEA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
ESTEVEZ, SANDRA 7007 NORTH CLARK AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
EVERETT, LASHAN D. 3420 SAND DUNE LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
FAJARDO, TAIMY E. 7507 PARADISE PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
FAMILY LEARNING CENTER 4422 E COLUMBUS DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
FAMILY LOVING CARE 9912 MYRTLE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 71 71 0
FAMILY OF CHRIST LUTHERAN CHILD DEV CTR 16190 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 108 14 94
FANTASY ACADEMY 7501 NORTH HIMES AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 94 45 49
FAT ALBERT’S DAY CARE 4201 E. HANNA AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 49 49 0
FEBO, BEATRIZ 6223 N. 49TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
FERNANDEZ, ALICIA 6716 W CLIFTON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
FERNANDEZ, CHERYL LYNN 4916 N MENDENHALL DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
FERNANDEZ, REGLA 808 W. SITKA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
FERNANDEZ-VENEREO, YUMILA 2308 W ORIENT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
FERRER-VILLAFANA, LAIMA 3125 W POWHATAN AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
FIGUEREDO-LAU, BARBARA A. 3417 GRACE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH TEMP TERR WEE WORLD 10002 56TH STREET TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 0 60
FIRST BAPTIST LEARNING CENTER 402 N COLLINS ST PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 50 0 50
FIRST DISCOVERIES ACADEMY 1311 BROOKER RD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 6 21
FIRST DISCOVERIES CHLD DEV CTR 4003 S. MANHATTAN AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 65 13 52
FIRST PRESB PRESCHOOL OF BRANDON INC 121 CARVER ST BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 0 16
FISH HAWK EARLY LEARNING CENTER 5632 OSPREY PARK PLACE LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 62 0 62
FISH HAWK EARLY LEARNING CENTER II 6001 PARKSET DRIVE LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 0 91
FISHER, AGNES V. 5454 SMITH RYALS ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
FLORES, CLARITZA 8103 RIDEIN RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 70 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   35

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

FLYNN, LINDA 2236 113TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
FORD, ALETA J. 8312 N 13TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
FOREST HILLS LEARNING ACADEMY 9714 NORTH BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 107 80 27
FOREST HILLS PRESBYTERIAN LEARNING CTR 709 W. LINEBAUGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 67 34 33
FOSTER, THUMBELINA 2712 E. 24TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
FOUNDATION CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 3955 LITHIA PINECREST ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 0 25
FRANQUI C. MARIA 6414 N GRADY AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
FREDDIE JEAN LEARNING ACADEMY 2334 W MAIN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 77 77 0
FUSSELL LEARNING ACAD. OAKS AT RIVERVIEW 202 EAST BROAD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 122 122 0
FUSSELL LEARNING ACADEMY 1000 N. MACDILL AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 34 3 31
FUSSELL LEARNING ACADEMY INC. DOWNTOWN 1415 NORTH ASHLEY DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 124 124 0
FUTURE LEADERS ACHIEVEMENT LLC 5240 E SLIGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 125 113 12
FUTURE LEADERS ACHIEVEMENT LLC II 10030 N 30TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 101 89 12
FUTURE STARS LEARNING CENTER 1216 E LINEBAUGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 47 33 14
GABRIELLE’S GLEN 8801 N 78TH ST TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 74 66 8
GALLARDO, MARISOL 2550 W. KIRBY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
GARCIA, MAYSEL 4528 W. ELM STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
GARCIA, MORAIMA 6204 N. HUBERT AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
GARCIA-ECHEVARRIA, YANEISY 14116 ARBOR HILLS RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
GARCIA-RIVERO, ANAIRSY 806 PROCLAMATION DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
GATEWAY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY & PRESCHOOL 14205 N. FLORIDA AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 13 16
GLENN-MUTCHERSON, TONITA A. 4220 E IDLEWILD AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
GOD’S GARDEN PRESCHOOL 3223 N. GALLAGHER RD DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 36 0 36
GOLDEN RULE CHILD CARE CENTER THRASHER 105 THRASHER ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 64 64 0
GOLDEN RULE CHILD CARE GOLDEN RULE LANE 104 GOLDEN RULE LANE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 154 154 0
GOMEZ-GONZALEZ, BELKYS 5132 N. JAMAICA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
GONZALEZ, ADA NERY 8004 SOMERSET LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
GONZALEZ, ANA MARIA 8811 W HAMILTON AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
GONZALEZ, CARMEN 809 PAPAYA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
GONZALEZ, DENIA 2705 W. CRENSHAW ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
GONZALEZ, GLADYS C. 1010 COCONUT DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
GONZALEZ, JANEY Y. 7510 CAROLTON CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
GONZALEZ, MARIA ELIZA 7101 MINTWOOD COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
GONZALEZ, MARTA M. 2522 W CORDELIA ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
GONZALEZ, SONIA 4507 W. IDLEWILD AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
GONZALEZ-CABRERA, LILISBET 2131 W SITKA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
GONZALEZ-GARCIA, ANA MARIA 7721 W. HIAWATHA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
GONZALEZ-PRIETO, MARIA JULIA 8315 N. EDISON AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
GONZALEZ-SANJURJO, MABEL 2706 1/2 W. LAKE AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
GOOD SHEPHERD DAY SCHOOL 501 S DALE MABRY HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 43 0 43
GOODE, NICOLE GLORIA 10022 CREEK BLUFF DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
GOODWIN, JOHN JR. 407 WEST SADIE STREET APT B BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
GRAHAM, RENEE 2009 BALFOUR CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
GRANT PARK CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 6310 E SLIGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 6 16
GREAT HOPE PRESCHOOL 30126 STATE ROAD 54 WESLEY CHAPEL PASCO COUNTY 1 1 0
GREEN HOUSE LEARNING ACADEMY 4121 W COMANCHE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 7 20
GREEN, CHERRIE 8912 N HIGHLAND AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
GRIFFIN, LILLIAN P. 3714 E CLIFTON ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
GUIO, MIRIELA 13911 CHERRY BROOK LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
GUTIERREZ, MARGARITA 8006 TIMBERLANE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
GUZMAN, SHAUNTANE M. 10923 N. LANTANA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HAMERTER, CLAUDIA L. 3203 E. GIDDENS AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HAMMOND, TONIA F. 3819 BEECHWOOD BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 5 4
HAPPY DAY PRESCHOOL 722 S. LITHIA PINECREST RD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 54 42 12
HARPER, TAGIE P. 8209 LAGUNA LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HARRIS, GERALDINE 1206 CROYDONWOOD CIRCLE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HARRISON, BARBARA 2709 W. PALMETTO STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HARRISON, CHARLENE 4018 EAST GROVE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HARRISON, MARY R. 3004 E. ELM STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
HARVEST TIME CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 1511 US HWY 301 SOUTH TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HAYWOOD, LATOSHA M. 7511 CAROLTON CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 24 24 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 71 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   36

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

HCC DALE MABRY CHILD DEVELOP CTR 4011 N LOIS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 0 4
HCC YBOR CHILD DEV CENTER 1505 PALM AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 6 15
HCPS ADAMS MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 10201 NORTH BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
HCPS ALEXANDER ELEM H.O.S.T. 5602 NORTH LOIS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
HCPS ALEXANDER VPK 5602 N LOIS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 32 0 32
HCPS APOLLO BEACH ELEM H.O.S.T. 501 APOLLO BEACH BOULEVARD APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
HCPS BAILEY ELEM H.O.S.T. 4630 GALLAGHER RD. DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 17 0
HCPS BAILEY SUMMER VPK 4630 GALLAGHER ROAD DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 81 0 81
HCPS BALLAST POINT ELEM H.O.S.T. 2802 BALLAST POINT BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS BARRINGTON MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 5925 VILLAGE CENTER DR. LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS BELLAMY ELEM H.O.S.T. 9720 WILSKY BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 19 0
HCPS BELLAMY SUMMER VPK 9720 WILSKY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 90 0 90
HCPS BENITO MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 10101 CROSS CREEK BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS BEVIS ELEM H.O.S.T. 5720 OSPREY RIDGE DRIVE LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS BING ELEM H.O.S.T. 6409 36TH AVENUE SOUTH TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS BING SUMMER VPK 6409 S. 36TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 77 0 77
HCPS BOYETTE SPRINGS ELEM H.O.S.T. 10141 SEDGEBROOK DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS BOYETTE SPRINGS IPEEPS VPK 10141 SEDGEBROOK DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS BOYETTE SPRINGS SUMMER VPK 10141 SEDGEBROOK DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS BROOKER ELEM H.O.S.T. 812 DEWOLF ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS BROWARD ELEM H.O.S.T. 400 WEST OSBORNE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
HCPS BRYAN ELEM H.O.S.T. 2006 WEST OAK AVENUE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HCPS BRYAN HEADSTART VPK 2006 W OAK AVE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS BRYAN IPEEPS VPK 2006 WEST OAK AVENUE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS BRYAN SUMMER VPK 2006 WEST OAK AVENUE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 0 60
HCPS BRYANT ELEM H.O.S.T. 13910 NINE EAGLES ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS BUCKHORN ELEM H.O.S.T. 2420 BUCKHORN SCHOOL COURT VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS BUCKHORN SUMMER VPK 2420 BUCKHORN SCHOOL COURT VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS BURNETT MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 1010 NORTH KINGSWAY ROAD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS BURNEY ELEM H.O.S.T. 901 S. EVERS STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS BURNS MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 600 BROOKER ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS CAHOON HEADSTART VPK 2312 E YUKON ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS CAHOON MAGNET ELEM H.O.S.T. 2312 EAST YUKON ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS CANNELLA  IPEEPS VPK 10707 NIXON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS CANNELLA ELEM H.O.S.T. 10707 NIXON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 25 0
HCPS CARROLLWOOD IPEEPS VPK 3516 MCFARLAND ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 0 9
HCPS CHIARAMONTE ELEM H.O.S.T. 6001 SOUTH HIMES AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS CHILES ELEM H.O.S.T. 16541 TAMPA PALMS BLVD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
HCPS CHILES SUMMER VPK 16541 TAMPA PALMS BLVD W. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 71 0 71
HCPS CIMINO ELEM H.O.S.T. 4329 CULBREATH ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
HCPS CIMINO IPEEPS VPK 4329 CULBREATH ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 0 9
HCPS CITRUS PARK IPEEPS 7700 GUNN HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS CLAIR MEL ELEM H.O.S.T. 1025 SOUTH 78TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 21 0
HCPS CLAIR MEL HEADSTART VPK 1025 S. 78TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS CLARK ELEM H.O.S.T. 19002 WOOD SAGE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS CLAYWELL ELEM H.O.S.T. 4500 NORTHDALE BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS CLAYWELL IPEEPS VPK 4500 NORTHDALE BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS CLEVELAND ELEM H.O.S.T. 723 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
HCPS COLLINS ELEM H.O.S.T. 12424 SUMMERFIELD BLVD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
HCPS COLSON ELEM H.O.S.T. 1520 LAKEVIEW AVENUE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS CORK ELEM H.O.S.T. 3501 NORTH CORK ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
HCPS CORK HEADSTART VPK 3501 NORTH CORK ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 0 18
HCPS CORK MIGRANT VPK 3501 N. CORK ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 0 26
HCPS CORR ELEM H.O.S.T. 13020 KINGS LAKE DRIVE GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 19 0
HCPS CRESTWOOD ELEM H.O.S.T. 7824 NORTH MANHATTAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 28 0
HCPS CRESTWOOD SUMMER VPK 7824 NORTH MANHATTAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 0 31
HCPS CYPRESS CREEK ELEM H.O.S.T. 4040 19TH AVENUE NE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
HCPS CYPRESS CREEK IPEEPS VPK 4040 19TH AVENUE NE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS CYPRESS CREEK SUMMER VPK 4040 19TH AVENUE NE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 79 0 79
HCPS DAVIDSEN MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 10501 MONTAGUE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS DAVIS ELEM H.O.S.T. 10907 MEMORIAL HIGHWAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 72 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   37

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

HCPS DEER PARK ELEM H.O.S.T. 11605 CITRUS PARK DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS DICKENSON ELEM H.O.S.T. 4720 KELLY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS DICKENSON HEADSTART VPK 4720 KELLY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS DOBY ELEM H.O.S.T. 6720 COVINGTON GARDEN DR APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
HCPS DOBY IPEEPS VPK 6720 COVINGTON GARDEN DRIVE APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS DOVER ELEM H.O.S.T. 3035 NELSON AVENUE DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HCPS DOVER HEADSTART VPK 3035 NELSON AVE DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS DUNBAR MAGNET ELEM H.O.S.T. 1730 UNION STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
HCPS EDISON ELEMENTARY H.O.S.T. 1607 EAST CURTIS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 31 0
HCPS EGYPT LAKE ELEM H.O.S.T. 6707 NORTH GLEN AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HCPS EGYPT LAKE HEADSTART VPK 6707 N. GLEN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS EISENHOWER MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 7620 OLD BIG BEND ROAD GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS FARNELL MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 13912 NINE EAGLES DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS FERRELL MAGNET MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 4302 24TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS FISHHAWK CREEK ELEM H.O.S.T. 16815 DORMAN ROAD LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HCPS FOLSOM ELEM H.O.S.T. 9855 HARNEY ROAD THONOTOSASSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
HCPS FOSTER ELEM H.O.S.T. 2014 EAST DIANA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 17 0
HCPS FRANKLIN MAGNET MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 3915 21ST. AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS FROST HEADSTART VPK 3950 FAULKENBURG ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22
HCPS GIBSONTON ELEM H.O.S.T. 7723 GIBSONTON DRIVE GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HCPS GORRIE SUMMER VPK 705 W DE LEON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 80 0 80
HCPS GRAHAM ELEMENTARY H.O.S.T. 2915 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
HCPS GRAHAM SUMMER VPK 2915 MASSACHUSETTS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS GRAHAM SUMMER VPK 2915 N. MASSACHUSETTS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22
HCPS GRECO MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 6925 EAST FOWLER AVENUE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS HAMMOND ELEMENTARY H.O.S.T. 8008 NORTH MOBLEY ROAD ODESSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
HCPS HERITAGE ELEM H.O.S.T. 18201 EAST MEADOWS ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS HILL MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 5200 EHRLICH ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS HUNTER’S GREEN ELEM H.O.S.T. 9202 HIGHLAND OAK DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
HCPS HUNTER’S GREEN IPEEPS VPK 9202 HIGHLAND OAK DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS JAMES ELEM H.O.S.T. 4302 EAST ELLICOTT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 17 0
HCPS JUST ELEM H.O.S.T. 1315 SPRUCE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS JUST HEADSTART VPK 1315 SPRUCE ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22
HCPS JUST SUMMER VPK 1315 SPRUCE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 50 0 50
HCPS KENLY ELEM H.O.S.T. 2909 66TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
HCPS KIMBELL ELEM H.O.S.T. 8406 NORTH 46TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 31 0
HCPS KINGSWOOD ELEM H.O.S.T. 3102 SOUTH KINGS AVENUE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
HCPS KNIGHTS ELEM H.O.S.T. 4815 NORTH KEENE ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS KNIGHTS HEADSTART VPK 4815 N KEENE ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS KNIGHTS SCH YEAR VPK 4815 NORTH KEENE ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS LAKE MAGDALENE ELEM H.O.S.T. 2002 PINE LAKE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
HCPS LAKE MAGDALENE IPEEPS VPK 2002 PINE LAKE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS LAMB ELEMENTARY H.O.S.T. 6274 S 78TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HCPS LANIER ELEM H.O.S.T. 4704 MONTGOMERY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
HCPS LANIER HEADSTART VPK 4704 MONTGOMERY AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS LEE MAGNET ELEM. H.O.S.T. 305 EAST COLUMBUS DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 21 0
HCPS LETO LITTLE SCHOOL 4409 W SLIGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS LEWIS ELEM H.O.S.T. 6700 EAST WHITEWAY DRIVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 30 0
HCPS LINCOLN ELEM H.O.S.T. 1207 EAST RENFRO STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HCPS LINCOLN MAGNET HEADSTART VPK 1207 E RENFRO ST PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS LITHIA SPRINGS ELEM H.O.S.T. 4332 LYNX PAW TRAIL VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HCPS LOCKHART ELEM. H.O.S.T. 3719 NORTH 17TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 28 0
HCPS LOMAX MAGNET ELEM H.O.S.T. 4207 26TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HCPS LOPEZ ELEM H.O.S.T. 200 NORTH KINGSWAY ROAD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HCPS LOWRY ELEM H.O.S.T. 11505 COUNTRY HOLLOW DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HCPS LUTZ ELEM H.O.S.T. 202 5TH AVENUE SE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
HCPS LUTZ IPEEPS VPK 202 5TH AVENUE SE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 0 9
HCPS MABRY ELEM H.O.S.T. 4201 ESTRELLA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HCPS MACFARLANE MAGNET ELEM. H.O.S.T. 1721 NORTH MACDILL AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS MANGO ELEM H.O.S.T. 4220 HWY 579 SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 32 32 0
HCPS MANGO HEADSTART VPK 4220 HWY 579 SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 73 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   38

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

HCPS MANISCALCO ELEM H.O.S.T. 939 DEBUEL ROAD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
HCPS MANN MIDDLE H.O.S.T 409 EAST JERSEY AVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS MCDONALD ELEM H.O.S.T. 501 WEST PRUETT ROAD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
HCPS MCDONALD IPEEPS VPK 501 W. PRUETT ROAD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS MENDENHALL ELEM H.O.S.T. 5202 MENDENHALL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS MILES ELEM H.O.S.T. 317 EAST 124TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS MILES IPEEPS VPK 317 E. 124TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS MINTZ ELEM H.O.S.T. 1510 HEATHER LAKES BLVD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 21 0
HCPS MINTZ IPEEPS VPK 1510 HEATHER LAKES BLVD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS MITCHELL SUMMER VPK 205 BUNGALOW PARK TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 233 0 233
HCPS MORT ELEM H.O.S.T. 1806 BEARSS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS MORT SUMMER VPK 1806 BEARSS AVE E. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 39 0 39
HCPS MULLER ELEM H.O.S.T. 13615 NORTH 22ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
HCPS MULLER HEADSTART VPK 13615 N. 22ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22
HCPS MULLER SUMMER VPK PROGRAM 13615 NORTH 22ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 32 0 32
HCPS MULRENNAN MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 4215 DURANT ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS NELSON IPEEPS VPK 5413 DURANT ROAD DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS NORTHWEST IPEEPS VPK 16438 HUTCHINSON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS OAK GROVE ELEM H.O.S.T. 6315 NORTH ARMENIA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HCPS OAK GROVE HEADSTART VPK 6315 N ARMENIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS OAK GROVE IPEEPS VPK 8315 NORTH ARMENIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS OAK GROVE SUMMER VPK 6315 N ARMENIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 0 35
HCPS OAK PARK ELEM H.O.S.T. 2716 NORTH 46TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS OAK PARK SUMMER VPK 2716 N. 46TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS ORANGE GROVE MAGNET MID H.O.S.T. 3415 16TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS PALM RIVER ELEM H.O.S.T. 805 MAYDELL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
HCPS PINECREST ELEM IPEEPS VPK 7950 LITHIA PINECREST RD LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 0 10
HCPS PLANT CITY HIGH LITTLE SCHOOL ONE RAIDER PLACE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 0 10
HCPS POTTER ELEM H.O.S.T. 3224 EAST CAYUGA TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HCPS POTTER HEADSTART VPK 3224 E. CAYUGA TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 45 0 45
HCPS POTTER SUMMER VPK 3224 EAST CAYUGA TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 69 0 69
HCPS PRIDE ELEM H.O.S.T. 10310 LION’S DEN DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HCPS PROGRESS VILLAGE MID H.O.S.T. 8113 ZINNIA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
HCPS RAMPELLO DOWNTOWN K-8TH H.O.S.T. 802 EAST WASHINGTON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 31 0
HCPS REDDICK ELEM H.O.S.T. 325 WEST LAKE DRIVE WIMAUMA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
HCPS REDDICK IPEEPS 325 WEST LAKE DRIVE WIMAUMA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 0 30
HCPS RIVERHILLS IPEEPS VPK 405 RIVERHILLS DRIVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 0 10
HCPS RIVERVIEW ELEM H.O.S.T. 10809 HANNAWAY ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS RIVERVIEW IPEEPS VPK 10809 HANNAWAY ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS ROBINSON ELEM H.O.S.T. 4801 SOUTH TURKEY CREEK RD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HCPS ROBINSON IPEEPS VPK 4801 SOUTH TURKEY CREEK PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS ROBLES ELEM H.O.S.T. 4405 EAST SLIGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 31 0
HCPS ROBLES HEADSTART VPK 4405 E SLIGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 0 23
HCPS RODGERS MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 11910 TUCKER ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS ROLAND PARK MAGNET K-8TH H.O.S.T. 1510 NORTH MANHATTAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HCPS ROOSEVELT IPEEPS VPK 3205 FERDINAND AVE SOUTH TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 0 9
HCPS RUSKIN ELEM H.O.S.T. 101 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS RUSKIN HEADSTART VPK 101 E COLLEGE AVE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 0 22
HCPS SCHMIDT ELEM H.O.S.T. 1250 WILLIAMS ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 26 0
HCPS SCHMIDT IPEEPS VPK 1250 WILLIAMS ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS SCHMIDT SUMMER VPK 1250 WILLIAMS ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 76 0 76
HCPS SCHWARZKOPF ELEM H.O.S.T. 18333 CALUSA TRACE BLVD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HCPS SCHWARZKOPF IPEEPS VPK 18333 CALUSA TRACE BLVD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 0 8
HCPS SEMINOLE ELEM H.O.S.T. 6201 CENTRAL AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 27 0
HCPS SERGEANT SMITH MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 14303 CITRUS POINTE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS SESSUMS VPK 11525 RAMBLE CREEK DR RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 0 29
HCPS SHAW ELEM H.O.S.T. 11311 NORTH 15TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
HCPS SHAW SUMMER VPK 11311 N 15TH ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 0 23
HCPS SHEEHY ELEM H.O.S.T. 6402 NORTH 40TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 36 36 0
HCPS SHEEHY HEADSTART VPK 6402 N 40TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS SHEEHY SUMMER VPK 6402 NORTH 40TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 84 0 84

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 74 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   39

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

HCPS SHORE MAGNET ELEM H.O.S.T. 1908 EAST 2ND AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS SLIGH MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 2011 EAST SLIGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS SPRINGHEAD ELEM H.O.S.T. 3208 NESMITH ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
HCPS SPRINGHEAD HEADSTART VPK 3208 NESMITH PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 0 18
HCPS STEWART MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 1125 SPRUCE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS STOWERS ELEM H.O.S.T. 13915 BARRINGTON STOWERS DR LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
HCPS SULPHUR SPRINGS SUMMER VPK 8412 13TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 76 0 76
HCPS SUMMERFIELD CROSSNG ELEM H.O.S.T. 11050 FAIRWAY MEADOW DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS SUMMERFIELD ELEM H.O.S.T. 11990 BIG BEND ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
HCPS SUMMERFIELD SUMMER VPK 11990 BIG BEND ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 44 0 44
HCPS SYMMES ELEM H.O.S.T. 6280 WATSON ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HCPS TAMPA BAY BLVD ELEM H.O.S.T. 3111 TAMPA BAY BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
HCPS TAMPA BAY BLVD HEADSTART VPK 3111 TAMPA BAY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS TEMPLE TERRACE ELEM H.O.S.T. 124 FLOTTO AVENUE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
HCPS THOMPSON ELEM H.O.S.T. 2020 E. SHELL POINT RD. RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS THOMPSON HEADSTART VPK 2020 EAST SHELL POINT ROAD RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS THONOTOSASSA ELEMENTARY H.O.S.T. 10050 SKEW LEE ROAD THONOTOSASSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS THONOTOSASSA SUMMER VPK 10050 SKEW LEE ROAD THONOTOSASSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 24 0 24
HCPS TOMLIN MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 501 NORTH WOODROW WILSON PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS TOWN AND COUNTRY HEADSTART VPK 6025 HANLEY RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS TRAPNELL ELEM H.O.S.T. 1605 WEST TRAPNELL S PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS TURNER ELEM H.O.S.T. 9190 IMPERIAL OAK BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HCPS USF PATEL ELEM H.O.S.T. 11801 BULL RUN DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
HCPS WALDEN LAKE ELEM H.O.S.T. 2800 TURKEY CREEK ROAD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
HCPS WALKER MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 8282 NORTH MOBLEY ROAD ODESSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
HCPS WASHINGTON ELEM H.O.S.T. 1407 ESTELLE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
HCPS WASHINGTON HEADSTART VPK 1407 ESTELLE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
HCPS WASHINGTON SUMMER VPK 1407 ESTELLE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 0 28
HCPS WEST SHORE ELEM H.O.S.T. 7110 SOUTH WEST SHORE BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 17 0
HCPS WEST TAMPA ELEM H.O.S.T. 2700 WEST CHERRY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
HCPS WESTCHASE ELEM H.O.S.T. 9517 WEST LINEBAUGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HCPS WILLIAMS  MIDDLE H.O.S.T. 5020 NORTH 47TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
HCPS WILSON ELEM H.O.S.T. 702 ENGLISH STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HCPS WIMAUMA ELEM H.O.S.T. 5709 HICKMAN WIMAUMA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HCPS WITTER ELEM H.O.S.T. 10801 NORTH 22ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HCPS WITTER HEADSTART VPK 10801 22ND ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
HCPS WITTER SUMMER VPK 10801 N 22ND ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 43 0 43
HCPS WOODBRIDGE ELEM H.O.S.T. 8301 WOODBRIDGE BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 22 22 0
HCPS WOODBRIDGE IPEEPS VPK 8301 WOODBRIDGE BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 0 10
HCPS YATES ELEM H.O.S.T. 301 KINGSWAY ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
HEAVEN SENT 3003 KINGS AVENUE SOUTH BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 42 28 14
HEBREW ACADEMY 14908 PENNINGTON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 13 8
HECK, VALDINE T. 14009 N 20TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 8 5
HELPING HAND DAY NURSERY INC. II 6406 N 43RD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 92 72 20
HELPING HAND DAY NURSERY IV 12535 TINSLEY CIR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 41 25 16
HENRY, PAULA M. P. 3102 E. 24TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
HERNANDEZ, AIXA R. 7105 CREEKSIDE CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
HERNANDEZ, YARELYS 6814 N. GLEN AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HERNANDEZ-SILVA, MIRIAN R. 4418 W NORTH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
HERRERA-ANDARCIO, KATIA 5923 BITTERWOOD CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
HICKMAN, SHEILA L. 3611 EAST CARACAS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
HIGHSMITH, BRENDA N. 205 E. CLUSTER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
HILLSBOROUGH BAPTIST SCHOOL 6021 WILLIAMS RD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 42 25 17
HILLSDALE PRESCHOOL & ACADEMY 6201 EHRLICH ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 0 29
HOLMES, MARIAN F. 3601 E MOHAWK AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 19 0
HOLY TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 3712 EL PRADO BOULEVARD  TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 51 0 51
HOME AWAY FROM HOME LEARNING CENTER #2 8516 RIDEIN RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
HOME AWAY FROM HOME LEARNING CENTER 1 3002 SOUTH 78TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 81 10
HORIZON EARLY LEARNING PRESCHOOL 1720 S ST CLOUD AVE VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 1 22
HUDGINS, SHEILA C. 8712 N 39TH ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
HUMPTY DUMPTY ACADEMY 1211 WISHING WELL WAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 98 70 28

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 75 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   40

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

HUNDLEY, KENDRA T. 6420 GONDOLA DR RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
IBARRA, ENRIQUETA 2609 S WILDER LOOP PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
IMMANUEL LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL AND SCHOOL 2913 JOHN MOORE RD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 0 30
INCARNATION CATHOLIC SCHOOL  5111 WEBB ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 0 10
INDA, DAYAMI 8420 WOODLAKE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
ISTABA PEACE ACADEMY 7326 EAST SLIGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 56 20 36
IT’S KIDZ TIME OF RIVERVIEW INC 11329 BIG BEND ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 111 66 45
ITURRIAGA-SUAREZ, DINORAH 6808 W POCAHONTAS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
JACKSON, ELIZABETH D. 921 E LOTUS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
JACKSON, ELLA J. 5608 NEAL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
JACKSON, HARRIETTE D. 1623 CARNEGIE CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
JACKSON, MARIE 1101 S 58TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 27 0
JACKSON, MICHELLE 2905 W. ELLIS DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
JAMES, BEULAH M. 4402 ATWOOD DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
JEFFERY, AKILA I. 10113 N. 10TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER PRESCHOOL NORTH 13013 COMMUNITY CAMPUS DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 0 35
JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER PRESCHOOL SOUTH 2710 SOUTH YSABELLA AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 36 0 36
JIMENEZ, DAISY 2710 W CLUSTER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
JONES, DEBORAH E. 7146 WRENWOOD CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 4 5
JONES, ETHEL L. 8516 N. TALIAFERRO AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 26 0
JONES, FRANKIE D. 3606 E. GENESEE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
JONES, JUNE L. 3221 N. 47TH ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 13 4
JONES, OLETHA L. 711 W. WEST STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
JONES, PAMELA ANN 908 LANEWOOD DR SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
JORDAN, JEWELL V. 1321 FOXBORO DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
JORDAN, KATHERINE M. 2518 W. WALNUT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
JUNCO-CRUZ, BENITA C. 8204 PENNYWELL PL TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
JUST FOR TOTS ACADEMY 4417 N. LOIS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 127 72 55
KEYSTONE CHILDREN’S ACADEMY 8643 GUNN HWY ODESSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 9 19
KEYSTONE CHRISTIAN PRSCH AND PROGRAM 16301 RACETRACK ROAD ODESSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 57 0 57
KID’S COMMUNITY COLLEGE RIVERVIEW SOUTH 10030 MATHOG ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 14 77
KID’S COMMUNITY COLLEGE SOUTHEAST 11519 MCMULLEN ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 52 0 52
KID’S COMMUNITY COLLEGE-LAKE ST CHARLES 10544 LAKE ST. CHARLES BLVD. RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 70 29 41
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF CARROLLWOOD 15320 CASEY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 89 56 33
KIDDIE CAMPUS UNIVERSITY 111 MYRTLE RIDGE ROAD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 105 71 34
KIDDIE COUNTRY 5301 MEMORIAL HIGHWAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 0 21
KIDDIE KOLLEGE BABY WORLD 4350 S. MANHATTAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 34 34 0
KIDDIE KOLLEGE DAY CARE CENTER 4319 WEST FAIR OAKS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 139 97 42
KIDS CLUB EARLY LEARNING CENTER LLC 608 N ALEXANDER STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 122 104 18
KIDS CLUBHOUSE INC 4901 N HABANA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 87 61 26
KIDS CORNER ACADEMY 3401 W. COLUMBUS DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 53 33 20
KIDS DOING BUSINESS ACADEMY LLC 7415 DESTIN DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 47 47 0
KIDS R KIDS #6 FL 9802 WESTCHASE DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 82 0 82
KIDS R KIDS SOUTHSHORE 13151 KINGS LAKE DRIVE GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 174 43 131
KIDS R TOPS, INC. 215  KINGSWAY RD. BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 154 103 51
KIDS RAINBOW LEARNING CENTER 4124 WEST WATERS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 46 46 0
KIDS WORLD 121 W PROSSER DRIVE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
KIDS WORLD 410 SOUTH COLLINS STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 76 53 23
KIDS ZONE LEARNING CENTER 6432 W. LINEBAUGH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 49 33 16
KIDZ COVE II LEARNING CENTER INC. 813 EAST 109TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 87 76 11
KIDZ IN PLAY CHILD CARE CENTER 4108 EAST ELLICOTT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 39 31 8
KIDZ WONDERLAND ACADEMY 5016 GARDEN LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
KINDER KOUNTRY 12660 SYDNEY ROAD DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 63 47 16
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER 2303 OAK MYRTLE LANE WESLEY CHAPEL PASCO COUNTY 2 2 0
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #342 WEBB 4934 WEBB ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 86 52 34
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER 1254 11501 N. 53RD ST. TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 110 86 24
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER GUNN HWY 4250 GUNN HIGHWAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 97 58 39
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER PARSONS 2524 S PARSONS AVE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 188 144 44
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER PREMIERE 15609 PREMIER DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 15 16
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER TAMPA PALMS 5209 TAMPA PALMS BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 94 55 39
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER TIMBERLANE 1701 W. TIMBERLANE DR. PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 120 77 43

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 76 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   41

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

KINDERCARE LEARNNG CNTR 1139 BELL SHOALS 4304 BELL SHOALS RD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 74 33 41
KING’S KIDS ACADEMY OF HEALTH SCIENCES 3000 N. 34TH ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
KING’S KIDS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY OF TPA INC 3000 N 34TH ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 37 26 11
KINGS AVENUE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 2602 S KINGS AVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 35 0
KOUASSI, NICOLAS BETTY 808 E. OSBORNE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
KRESTVIEW ACADEMY 11425 BALM RIVERVIEW ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 0 19
LA PETITE ACADEMY BLOOMINGDALE 808 W BLOOMINGDALE AVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 130 97 33
LA PETITE ACADEMY CRISTINA 10025 CRISTINA DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 102 72 30
LA PETITE ACADEMY GREENHOLLOW 1011 GREENHOLLOW LN. VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 122 105 17
LA PETITE ACADEMY HUMPHREY 3818 W. HUMPHREY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 110 88 22
LA PETITE ACADEMY MAPLEDALE 15707 MAPLEDALE BLVD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 90 54 36
LA PETITE ACADEMY PAULA 7511 PAULA DR. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 171 129 42
LA PETITE ACADEMY REGENTS PARK 9005 REGENTS PARK DR. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 164 118 46
LA PETITE ACADEMY SOUTH VILLAGE 13502 S VILLAGE DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 110 70 40
LA PETITE ACADEMY WINDHORST 606 E. WINDHORST ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 103 76 27
LAKE CARROLL BAPTIST LEARNING CENTER 12012 N. ROME AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 78 38 40
LAKE MAGDALENE ACADEMY 2011 PINE LAKE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 41 30 11
LAKE MAGDALENE UMC ECC 2902 WEST FLETCHER AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 68 0 68
LAND OF LEARNING ACADEMY 8809 W. ROBSON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 190 75 115
LAUX, TATIANA V. 2106 E. BOUGAINVILLEA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
LAZO, CELIA M. 4415 WEST NORTH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
LEARN & GROW PRE-SCHOOL CORP. 2501 DURANT ROAD VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 5 9
LEARNING GATE INC 16331 HANNA RD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 33 0 33
LEE, CASSANDRA 8547 QUEEN BROOKS COURT TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
LEWIS, BEVERLY DUKES 3105 E IDA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
LEWIS, LEOLA 2306 E. 111TH AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
LEWIS, SHERRIA 1122 SOARING OSPREY WAY VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
LEYVA-MANZANARES, YURINA 8703 SOMERSWORTH PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
LIBERTY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 2505 W GRANFIELD AVENUE PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 5 9
LIL EXPLORERS CHRISTIAN CTR INC 301 E. ALSOBROOK STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 188 162 26
LIL MUNCHKINS LEARNING CENTER INC 702 S. EVERS STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 71 71 0
LIL PALS 1010 SOUTH 76TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 181 146 35
LIMEHOUSE, JANICE D. 6504 N 22ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
LIMONA VILLAGE CHAPEL CHILDREN’S CENTER 408 LIMONA ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 52 0 52
LINDA’S DAY CARE CENTER 3402 E. 32ND AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 53 41 12
LINDA’S LITTLE PEOPLE INC 1406 N. WHEELER STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 89 72 17
LITHIA LEARNING CENTER D/B/A KIDS R K #8 4321 LYNX PAW TRAIL VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 83 24 59
LITTLE ACHIEVERS PRESCHOOL 3905 E. REGNAS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 81 69 12
LITTLE BIG WORLD 2 4201 E OSBORNE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 73 73 0
LITTLE CARE BEARS LEARNING AND CCC 4205 NORTH FLORIDA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 79 79 0
LITTLE EAGLES CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 2801 E. 17TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 60 0
LITTLE FOOTSTEPS OF BLOOMINGDALE 3721 CANOGA PARK DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 52 42 10
LITTLE GIANTS LEARNING ACADEMY 10891 HACKNEY DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 156 70 86
LITTLE GIANTS LEARNING ACADEMY SOUTH 13250 S. US 301 RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 123 47 76
LITTLE HOUSE KINDER LEARNING CENTER 6333 MEMORIAL HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 41 25 16
LITTLE STARS LEARNING ACADEMY INC. 706 N. PARSONS AVENUE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 62 45 17
LITTLE STEPS LEARNING ACADEMY 8325 N PACKWOOD AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 63 49 14
LITTLE STEPS LEARNING CENTER 1235 EAST FOWLER AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 102 55 47
LITTLE TEAM LEARNING ACADEMY 6929 N. MANHATTAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 79 59 20
LITTLE WONDERS LEARNING CENTER 7916 N. HIMES AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 50 29 21
LIVINGSTON, CECELIA W. 3002 N. 46TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
LOLA’S CHILD CARE 4017 N 34TH ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 107 99 8
LONDONO, PAULA A. 6530 SPANISH MOSS CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
LONG, RAYQUEL R. 8802 N 14TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
LOPEZ, JOHANA 1521 W JEAN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
LOVE & GLORY LEARNING CENTER INC. 4911 N. 42ND STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 77 66 11
LOWE, MEGAN LOWE 2009 E. CARACAS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
LUIS, KENIA 8408 WOODHURST DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
LUIS, MIDIALA 5504 CARROLLWOOD MEADOWS TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
LUJAN-TERRY, DAYLEI 7008 BAYWOOD COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
LUTZ LEARNING CENTER INC 621 SUNSET LANE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 36 3 33

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 77 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   42

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

LUTZ PRE-PREP 17951 N. US HWY 41 LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 59 1 58
MACDILL AFB CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 1 8706 HANGAR LOOP DRIVE MACDILL AFB HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 77 3 74
MACDILL AFB CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 2 8660 HANGAR LOOP DRIVE MACDILL AFB HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 93 9 84
MACDILL AFB CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR #3 8718 HANGAR LOOP DRIVE MACDILL AFB HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
MACDILL SCHOOL AGE CARE PROGRAM 2410 FLORIDA KEYS AVENUE MACDILL AFB HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
MADRAZO, YOLANDA 6924 N LOIS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
MANHATTAN AVE U M CHURCH CHILD CARE CTR 4511 S. MANHATTAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 28 13 15
MANIFESTATIONS EARLY CHILDCARE CENTER 3102 E. LAKE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 113 113 0
MANN-WILLIAMS, EILEEN 4203 SOUTH COVINA CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
MARINO, ESTHER 10901 N. ARMENIA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
MARK, JENNIFER 1806 MARVY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
MARTIN-SANTOS, IDARME M. 2801 W. ROBSON ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
MARTINEZ, DORAMYS 6909 N. ORLEANS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
MARTINEZ, MABEL 2122 W HANNA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
MARTINEZ, YANELIS 6814 W. BURKE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
MARY GO ROUND CHILD CARE CENTER 10810 HANNAWAY DR RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 47 17 30
MARY GO ROUND SOUTH POINTE 10615 SOUTHERN POINTE BLVD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 74 29 45
MARY’S LITTLE LAMB PRESCHOOL INC 7311 N. ARMENIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 22 8
MASTRAPA, JUANA 2727 MIDTIMES DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
MASTRAPA-TEJEDA, ESPERANZA H. 5816 N THATCHER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
MATTHEWS, JOHNNIE. M. 3408 N. 12TH. ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
MAYA NETPARK PRESCHOOL 5015 N. 56TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 79 79 0
MCCALISTER, LISHIA C. 8711 RUTH PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
MCCOY, TRINA V. 1770 LAKEVIEW VILLAGE DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
MCDUFFIE, VANESSA N. 1814 FLAT BRANCH COURT VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
MCGHIE, VERONICA E. 1440 FOXBORO DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
MCMILLAN, ARNEATRA T. 3005 E. MCBERRY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
MENDEZ, JUVERKIS J. 10613 N. 27TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
MENENDEZ, ILEANA M. 6039 SANTA MONICA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
MENENDEZ, ODALIS 7205 BEASLEY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
MESSIAH LUTHERAN CHURCH PRESCHOOL 14920 HUTCHISON RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 0 30
METROPOLITAN MINISTRIES DBA PROMISE LAND 2010 N. FLORIDA  AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 215 215 0
MEYER, ANTOINETTE LEA 11835 CEDARFIELD DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
MILLS, TWILA 4016 E. BLUFF AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
MIRABAL, YENIA 6603 W. PARIS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
MIS’ GINNY’S INC  HWY 92 11825 E. HIGHWAY 92 SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 71 20
MIS’ GINNY’S INC.  PARSONS 1502 N. PARSONS AVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 78 65 13
MIS’ GINNY’S INC. LAKEWOOD 119 S. LAKEWOOD DR. BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 102 73 29
MOFFITT CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 12902 MAGNOLIA DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 7 23
MONTANO, ALBA R. 4818 SAN PABLO PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
MONTESSORI ACADEMY OF TAMPA BAY 1901 W WATERS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 35 0
MONTESSORI ACADEMY OF TEMPLE TERRACE 5804 GIBSON AVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
MONTESSORI CASA DEI BAMBINI 10616 BRANCHTON CHURCH RD THONOTOSASSA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
MONTESSORI EARLY LEARNING CENTER 3823 WEST HUDSON LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 62 9 53
MONTESSORI OF CITRUS PARK 7301 EHRLICH ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 0 5
MONTESSORI PREPARATORY SCHOOL OF T. T. 11302 NORTH 53RD ST TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
MONTGOMERY, ARETRINA T. 5805 34TH AVENUE S TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
MOORE, BEVERLY L. 2112 SPARKMAN RD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
MORA-CARRILLO, NORYS 7209 BLOSSOM AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
MORNING GLORY PRESCHOOL 6001 CHRISTY LANE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 137 94 43
MORRIS, JUDY J. 4202 GAME DAY COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
MOSLEY, TONYA P. FCCH 2615 E. CURTIS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
MOTHER GOOSE PRESCHOOL 3407 N HABANA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 62 47 15
MOUNT CALVARY SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST SCH 3111 E. WILDER AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 51 51 0
MOYA, MARITZA 5117 GATEWAY DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
MURPHY, GRETCHEN H. 1508 MCBERRY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
MY LITTLE CHAMPIONS LEARNING CENTER 2828 WEST KIRBY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 25 0
MY LITTLE GIANTS LEARNING CENTER II 6503 NORTH HIMES AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 50 27 23
NAPOLES, YOANNY I. 6431 EDEN LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
NEAL, RAMONA K. 1506 WISHING WELL WAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
NELSIE’S DAY CARE LEARNING CENTER 2708 NORTH BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 13 7

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 78 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   43

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

NEW FRIENDSHIP EDUCATION & CULTURE CTR 3107 E. LAKE AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 160 147 13
NEW HEAVEN LEARNING CENTER 16246 SAGEBRUSH ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 7 12
NEW HOPE EARLY LEARNING 120 N KNIGHTS  AVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 49 0 49
NEW JERUSALEM CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 3101 KINGSWAY ROAD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
NEW JERUSALEM CHRISTIAN ACADEMY VPK 3101 KINGSWAY RD. SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 0 26
NEW SALEM MINISTRIES CDC LYONS ACADEMY 806 N ALBANY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 4 4
NEWSOME, DENISE L. 2614 E. 12TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
NEWTON, CAROLYN D. 2519 WEST WALNUT STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
NEWTON, TAMBRA M. 953 SANDYWOOD DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
NEXT GENERATION KIDZ EARLY CDHD LRNG INC 1207 EAST JUNEAU STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 69 69 0
NIXON, ESTERZIE N. 4116 E 99TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
NOAH’S PRESCHOOL ACADEMY II 4215 ORIENT ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 151 133 18
NOWELL, MICHELLE T. 410 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
NUNEZ, LINET 4412 W JEAN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
NUNEZ, MARIA 6025 MORNAY DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
OAK GROVE UNITED METHODIST SCHOOL 2707 W  WATERS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 0 23
OLIVA, MEILIE 2317 W. CLIFTON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
OLIVERA-CARABALLOSO, YENICE 4529 W. CLIFTON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
ORIENT ROAD CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR 5708 ORIENT RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 169 155 14
OROZCO, DAYMI 7012 N. OREGON AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
ORTIZ, BEVERLY D. 14403 N. 18TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 30 0
ORTIZ, PATRICIA 102 DEER PARK AVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
PACHECO-DIAZ, LETICIA 6014 HANLEY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
PAEZ-HERNANDEZ, IVONNE 7210 N GRADY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
PAEZ-PEREZ, MARLLA 131 ARKWRIGHT DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
PAGE, SPRING C. 6802 N 30TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
PALMA CEIA ACADEMY INC 4230 HENDERSON BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 77 29 48
PANDA HUGS LEARNING CTR. - BRUCE B DOWNS 15051 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 188 128 60
PARADISE LEARNING CENTER 5605 N. LINCOLN AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 96 69 27
PARADISE LEARNING CENTER II 1205 W HILLSBOROUGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 53 35 18
PARADISE LEARNING CENTER III 820 W DR. MLK BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 85 64 21
PARADISE LEARNING CENTER V 6704 N. HIMES AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 121 90 31
PARK A TOT DAY CARE CENTER 3809 W FIG ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 153 153 0
PEASE, CASSANDRA 3507 E. 38TH AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
PEILLON, DANIA 7901 W. POWHATAN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
PENA, YAMILA 8425 N. PACKWOOD AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
PEPIN ACADEMIES 3916 EAST HILLSBOROUGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
PERALES, IRENE A. 4  PLUM ST PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
PEREIRA, DOROTHY 3006 W. WILDER AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
PEREZ, MIRIAM 10110 CHIMNEY HILL COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
PEREZ-GOMEZ, YANNERIS 7804 NORTH WOODLYNNE AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
PEREZ-GONZALEZ, ALBERTINA 3105 W. ABDELLA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
PEREZ-LEAL, ANGELA M. 409 DESIREE DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
PEREZ-VALDES, DAYAMIT M. 4544 W IDLEWILD AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
PEREZ-VALDES, MARIA E. 7007 LAMBRIGHT CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
PINECREST MIRNIA’S ACADEMY 6605 N. HALE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 75 59 16
PINOCCHIO’S LEARNING LAND 3303 W. ST. LOUIS ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 46 38 8
PITSTOP 4 KIDS AFTERSCHOOL INC. 11207 US HIGHWAY 301 RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
PLANT CITY LEARNING CENTER INC 651 EAST ALEXANDER STREET PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 258 200 58
PLAY ‘N’ LEARN CHILDREN’S DEVELOPMENT CT 14706 N. BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 90 67 23
PLAY CARE LEARNING CENTER 302 N HOWARD AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 55 43 12
PLAYTIME LEARNING ACADEMY 4701 EHRLICH ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 68 16 52
PLAYWORLD ACADEMY LLC 5002A  W LINEBAUGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 69 58 11
POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE 1924 W. DIANA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 41 41 0
PORTER, FRANKIE C. 1004 YORK COURT BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
POSIMOTO AFTERSCHOOL 7701 TEMPLE TERRACE HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
POST SUNSHINE RANCH 1350 JOHN MOORE RD. BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 65 17 48
POTRILLE, ADA 7806 FELICE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
POUS, ANELEY 6004 W. JEAN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
PRADO, MERCEDES 3103 WEST ST. CONRAD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
PRECIOUS GEMS ACADEMY 736 MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 66 52 14

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 79 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   44

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

PRECIOUS ONES LEARNING CENTER 5810 N HALE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 35 26 9
PRIMAVERA PRESCHOOL, INC 12881 BAYOU BRANCH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 52 7 45
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF BLOOMINGDALE 1280 BLOOMINGDALE AVENUE VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 44 0 44
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF CARROLLWOOD 1770 W BEARS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 0 7
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF CROSS CREEK 10301 CROSS CREEK BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 111 0 111
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF LUTZ 5001 W LUTZ LAKE FERN ROAD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 2 27
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF SOUTH TAMPA 1700 WEST KENNEDY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 83 0 83
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF TAMPA PALMS 5307 PRIMROSE LAKE CIR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 82 0 82
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF WESTCHASE 12051 WHITMARSH LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 114 8 106
PROGRESS VILLAGE ACADEMY 8616 PROGRESS BLVD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 27 0
PROMISELAND AFTERSCHOOL-METRO MINISTRIES 2202 N FLORIDA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 73 73 0
QUINTANA-GARCIA, YANELA 6805 GRAPEVINE CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
QUINTANA-PEREZ, MARTA M. 4541 WEST NORTH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
QUINTERO, ODALYS 9016 W. FLORA ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
R’ CLUB EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY 12420 TELECOM DRIVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 39 20 19
RAINBOW OF KIDS ACADEMY 2708 N. CENTRAL AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 75 53 22
RAINEY, PLAKISIA Z. 4916 S. 80TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
RAMOS, CARMEN BLANCO 3409 W. OSBORNE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
RCMA WIMAUMA GROVES CHILD DEVELOPMENT 5316-A SUN PARADISE COURT WIMAUMA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
REDDISH, TAMMY D. 3010 E 24TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
REINA, MIRIAM 5116 LINKWOOD AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
RESURRECTION EARLY CHILDHOOD CTR 6819 KRYCUL AVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 34 13 21
RETUERTO, MARIA M 6920 NORTH CLEARVIEW AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
REYES, OLGA M. 3708 ARGON DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
REYNA, LOURDES 713 W. FRIBLEY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
RICARDO, MARILIN 7001 N. DAKOTA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
RICARDO-PROENZA, YULEIDIS 7705 EGYPT LAKE DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
RICHARDSON, MARGARET 1611 E WATERS AVENUE APT B TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 18 0
RICHARDSON, SHANNON N. 4106 E. OKARA ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
RIESGO, SOLANGEL 6407 N COOLIDGE AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
RILEY, ANITA A. 4701 E. SERENA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
RIVERA, FLILDA 1005 EAST ROBSON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
RIVERA, LAURA I. 2713 E. 99TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
RIZO-SIERRA, YADAMI 1501 W. PATTERSON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
ROBERSON, SHENEDA S. 7921 CROTON AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 24 24 0
ROBINSON, CYNTHIA E. 1834 CADILLAC CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
ROBINSON, KELENE D. 9309 N 28TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 19 0
RODRIGUEZ, MARILIN 6326 FROST DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
RODRIGUEZ, SYLENA R. 11217 GARFIELD CT SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
RODRIGUEZ, TAHUMARA 8011 NORTH CLARK AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
RODRIGUEZ, YULEYDIS B. 7515 MORNING GLORY LANE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
RODRIGUEZ-CARVAJAL, GRACE 3327 W. PARIS STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
RODRIGUEZ-REGALADO, OLGA 2706 W LAKE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
RODRIGUEZ-SERRANO, FRANCES 2905 W. MARQUETTE AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
ROGERS, FLORENCE P. 5007 87TH ST SOUTH TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
ROIG, YAMILKA 4518 W. SLIGH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
ROJAS, DAYAMI 8334 W. FOREST CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
ROLDAN-ERA, YUDITH 9603 KINGSBURGH CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
ROMAN, EBONY C. 5208 BLANE DR TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
ROMERO, AMARILYS 6812 N. THATCHER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
RONDON, ANDREA 4602 GEORGE ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
RONDON, TAMARA 4540 W. HENRY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
ROSALES, MADELINE 10206 BONNIE BAY COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
ROSALES-GOODWIN, MICHELLE C. 407 WEST SADIE STREET APT A BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
RUIZ, DIANELIS 6646 COUNTRY RD 579 SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
RUSKIN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 820 COLLEGE AVE., W RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 38 0 38
RUSKIN U M CHURCH DAY CARE CENTER 105 4TH AVENUE N.W. RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 66 42 24
RUSSELL, CARLA D. 2128 W CHERRY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
SAFETYLAND DAY NURSERY & KINDERGARTEN 13122  N. 15TH ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 254 179 75
SANCHEZ, GRETTEL 7112 N. TALIAFERRO AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
SANCHEZ-VALDES, ALINA 3111 W. HENRY AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 80 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   45

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

SANDY’S LEARNING CENTER 15923 N FLORIDA AVE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 67 56 11
SANTOS, KATIANA 2138 WEST JUNEAU STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
SARMIENTO, YOANNA 2136 W. RAMBLA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
SCHOLARS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1526 E. FOWLER AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 75 52 23
SEE SAW JUNCTION ACADEMY INC 6812 N. DIXON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 84 84 0
SEE SAW JUNCTION LEARNING CTR II 8720 NORTH 40TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 69 69 0
SEFFNER EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER 205 E. HWY 92 SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 51 42 9
SEKIRIME, SHIRA 4604 E SERENA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
SELLERS, JOE ANN 1706 WINDSOR WAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
SEMINOLE HEIGHTS UNITED METHODIST PRESCH 509 E HANNA STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 13 16
SHARPE, BARBARA A. 1505 E. 99TH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
SHEPHERD, NICOLE DENISE 311 DOWN PINE DR SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 8 4
SHINING STARS PRESCHOOL ACADEMY, INC. 603  E MORGAN ST BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 93 58 35
SILVA, VILMA A. 2505 W. CARMEN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
SIMMON’S ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 107 E. CLAY AVE. BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 221 174 47
SKY HIGH LEARNING ACADEMY LLC 7912 N ARMENIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 78 72 6
SMART KIDS ACADEMY LLC 3512 W BAKER ST PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 76 65 11
SMART START PRE-PREP 13801 MCCORMICK DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 70 9 61
SMART STARTS AT ST. JOHN 2418 W. SWANN AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 61 8 53
SMART STEPS ACADEMY LLC 9653 WILSKY BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 9 6
SMITH, AISHA L. 1507 E. DR. MLK JR BLVD. PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
SMITH, MARKITA M. 1311 WARRINGTON WAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 17 0
SORIANO, MARIA S. 6001 CRESTHILL DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
SOTTO-FUENTES, LLILIANA 7511 N CAMERON AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
SOUTHSHORE MONTESSORI 7006 SAIL VIEW LANE APOLLO BEACH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 51 0 51
ST. ANDREWS UNITED METHODIST PRESCHOOL 3315 S. BRYAN RD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 58 0 58
ST. JAMES UNITED METHODIST PRESCHOOL 16202 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 76 0 76
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC SCHOOL 2200 N. GOMEZ AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 32 0 32
ST. JOSEPH’S CHILD CARE CENTER 3001 W. M.L.K. BLVD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 11 18
ST. PAUL CATHOLIC PRESCHOOL 12708 N. DALE MABRY HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 59 0 59
ST. PETER CLAVER CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1401 N GOVERNOR STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 33 15 18
ST. STEPHEN CATHOLIC SCHOOL 10424 ST STEPHEN CIRCLE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
ST. TIMOTHY CATHOLIC EARLY CHILDHOOD CTR 17512 LAKESHORE ROAD LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 38 0 38
STACI’S LEARNING STATION INC 10611 CONE GROVE ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 46 6 40
STAR GATE ACADEMY 3807 WEST SWANN AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 26 0
STEP AHEAD ACADEMY 308 E 124TH AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 141 105 36
STEP ONE INCORPORATED 11602 HENDERSON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 17 12
STEPS TO MATURITY LEARNING CENTER 9508 N NEBRASKA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 211 177 34
STORYBOOK RANCH PRESCHOOL 8401 W. LINEBAUGH AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 0 20
STREETS, VERONICA E. 603 OVERHILL DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
SUCCESSFUL HANDS LEARNING CENTER 4922 S 84TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 37 21 16
SUNCOAST ACADEMY INC 4207 W. SAN MIGUEL ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 14 11
SUNSHINE ACADEMY 7739 GIBSONTON DR. GIBSONTON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 107 77 30
SUNSHINE CHILDREN’S LEARNING CENTER  BAY 3923 W BAY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 91 69 22
SUNSHINE CHILDREN’S LEARNING CNTR KELLY 4405 KELLY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 83 60 23
TAMAYO, IRMA Y. 2110 W HERMAN STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
TAMPA ADVENTIST ACADEMY 3205 N BOULEVARD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 18 3 15
TAMPA BAY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY OF FL. INC 6815 NORTH ROME AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 74 32 42
TAMPA ELITE SPORTS ACADEMY 8001 SHELDON ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 72 43 29
TAYLOR, CAROL D. 1612 E NORTH BAY STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
TAYLOR, DEBORA 1612 EAST OSBORNE AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
TEMPLE TERRACE PRESBYTERIAN WEEKDAY SCH 420 BULLARD PKWY TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 103 36 67
TERRY LEARNING CENTER 4817 EHRLICH ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 4 6
THARPE, EDVENA S. 2909 E EMMA ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
THE ACADEMY AT TRUE SANCTUARY OF PRAISE 6528 S US HWY 301 STE.114 RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 30 23 7
THE BRANDON MONTESSORI SCHL AT RIVERHILL 4223 LYNX PAW TRAIL VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 70 0 70
THE GODDARD SCHOOL-BRICK PLACE 14607 BRICK PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 38 0 38
THE GODDARD SCHOOL-TAMPA OAKS 13401 TAMPA OAKS BLVD TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 51 10 41
THE GROWING TREE ACADEMY 8718 SOUTH MOBLEY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 51 32 19
THE LEARNING CENTER AT ST. JOHN 4110 N. MACDILL AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 53 16 37
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE 16232 BAYBERRY GLEN DRIVE LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 58 0 58

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 81 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   46

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE RIVERVIEW 3705 S US HIGHWAY 301 RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 43 0 43
THE MONTESSORI HOUSE DAY SCHL EHRLICH RD 5117 EHRLICH RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 0 25
THE MONTESSORI HOUSE DAY SCHL-HANLEY RD 7010 HANLEY RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 0 17
THE PEACOCK’S PLUME COMPANY 1094 BLOOMINGDALE AVENUE VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 69 42 27
THE READING CORNER 19215 LIVINGSTON AVE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 0 29
THE RIVERVIEW MONTESSORI SCH RIVERCREST 11520 RAMBLE CREEK DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 65 0 65
THE SOLUTION LEARNING CENTER LLC 8012 N ARMENIA AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
THE VILLAGE EARLY LEARNING CENTER 3741 CANOGA PARK DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 104 8 96
THE WORD OF HIS GRACE L.D.C. PRESCHOOL 2506 S. PARSONS AVENUE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 36 27 9
THINK LOVED CHILDREN 408 E LUMSDEN ROAD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 68 30 38
THOMAS, GINGER I. 2337 W. PALMETTO ST. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
THOMAS, SANDRA J. 4802 E TEMPLE HEIGHTS ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
THOMPSON, NEOMI R. 9216 N 13TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 3 4
THUMBPRINT MONTESSORI CHILDREN’S HOUSE 9390 NORTH FLORIDA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 1 10
TIME OF WONDER ACADEMY 5130 EISENHOWER BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 46 14 32
TIMS PRESCHOOL INC. 601 SUNSET LANE LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 56 0 56
TINY FEET LEARNING ACADEMY 7902 W WATERS AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 2 11
TOGETHER TIME 15306 CASEY ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 11 12
TOLEDO, ANILCIE 6914 N. ORLEANS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
TORIKADE  INC, VALRICO CHILD CARE 1405 S. ST. CLOUD AVE. VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 21 21 0
TORRES, ILEANA 8909 BRIAR HOLLOW CT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
TROPICAL ACRES CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 12107 RHODINE RD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 19 0
TURNES, SILVIA R. 3902 W BIRD STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
TWEETY LEARNING CENTER 2118 N. MACDILL AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 18 13
UNIQUE TENDER ANOINTED HANDS ACADEMY 12701 NORTH FLORIDA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 31 31 0
UNITED CEREBRAL PALSY OF TAMPA BAY, INC. 2215 E HENRY AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 69 61 8
UNIVERSAL ACADEMY OF FLORIDA 6801 ORIENT ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 19 0 19
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA FAMILY CNTR 13301 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 27 4 23
USAA CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 17200 COMMERCE PARK BLVD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 26 1 25
USF PRESCHOOL FOR CREATIVE LEARNING 4202 E FOWLER AVE ERC101 TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 55 15 40
V I P CHILD CARE CENTER 3712 W MCKAY AVE. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 46 29 17
VALDES, ZORANGEL 6534 LA MESA CIRCLE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
VALDEZ, CECILIA 6417 N. THATCHER AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
VALVERDE, MAGDA 8015 JACKSON SPRING ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 5 12
VAN DYKE DAY SCHOOL 17030 LAKESHORE ROAD. LUTZ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 117 0 117
VARGAS, RAYZA Y. 6014 JOHNS RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
VEITIA-CHAVIANO, LIURIS 16127 SAGEBRUSH RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
VELAZQUEZ TORRES, YUNIA 4709 W. FAIRVIEW HTS TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
VIGNAU, MARIA T. 4506 W KNOX STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
VILLAMAR-PEREZ, NEREYDA 7340 PONDEROSA DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
WALDEN LAKE EARLY LEARNING CENTER 2730 TURKEY CREEK RD PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 72 0 72
WALKER-ONZY, SONYA J. 4111 RICHMERE STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
WALLACE, FELICIA P. 5528 FULMAR DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
WALTON ACADEMY AFTERSCHOOL ENRICHMENT 4817 N FLORIDA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 20 20 0
WARD, IVORY A. 12404 N. 28TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
WASHINGTON, LAURA M. 6302 S CHURCH AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
WASHINGTON, ZANDRA E. 11456 DUTCH IRIS DR RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
WE ARE THE WORLD LEARNING CENTER 6033 WEST MEMORIAL HWY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 94 75 19
WE ARE THE WORLD LEARNING CENTER II 8731 JACKSON SPRINGS RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 75 55 20
WE LOVE THE KIDS 608 E. MORGAN STREET BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 40 40 0
WELLS, TANASHIA L. 5224 PINE STREET SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
WEST TAMPA EARLY LEARNING CENTER 3812 1/2 NORTH ARMENIA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 80 74 6
WESTBROOK, FELICIA H. 4701 STONEPOINTE PLACE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
WESTMINSTER ACADEMY 402 E LUMSDEN RD BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 0 16
WESTTOWN CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 13521 RACE TRACK RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 24 0 24
WHITEHEAD, RAELYN 1001 MALLETWOOD DR. BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
WILLIAMS, DAWN LISA 4123 E. 97TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
WILLIAMS, LOLA M. 4223 NORTH 14TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
WILLIAMS, MARILYN L. 1511 EAST NEW ORLEANS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 14 14 0
WILLIAMS, PAMELA DIANE 706 E. MADISON ST. PLANT CITY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
WILSON, KAREN 502 9TH STREET NE RUSKIN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 82 of 85



Early Learning Coalition Hillsborough County FY15-16 Annual Report   47

Provider Name Address City County Total School 
Readiness

VPK

WINDSOR LEARNING ACADEMY 6920 HANLEY RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 45 23 22
WONDERLAND DAY CARE INC. 914 N. CASTLE COURT TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 64 64 0
WRIGHT’S WONDERLAND II 7815 TIDEWATER TRAIL TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 60 44 16
WRIGHT’S WONDERLAND OF LEARNING CC CTR 812 S MAYDELL DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 61 61 0
WRIGHT-CASTILLO, SYLVIA ELIZABETH 10713 NORTH SEMINOLE AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 17 13 4
WYNN, MARY N. 2701 EAST 25TH AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 10 10 0
YANES, ALINA 2708 BELLWOOD DRIVE BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
YBOR EARLY CHILDHOOD LEARNING CENTER 2003 N 36TH ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 23 23 0
YBOR EARLY CHILDHOOD LEARNING CTR EAST 6815 EAST 21ST AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 65 59 6
YMCA BOB GILBERTSON CENTRAL CITY 110 E. PALM AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 13 13 0
YMCA BOB SIERRA YOUTH AND FAMILY CENTER 4015 RAGG ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 25 0 25
YMCA CAMP CRISTINA 9840 BALM RIVERVIEW RD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 16 16 0
YMCA NORTHWEST HILLSBOROUGH FAMILY 8950 W. WATERS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL ALAFIA 3535 CULBREATH DR VALRICO HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL ANDERSON 3910 FAIR OAKS AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL CAMINITI 2600 W HUMPHREY ST TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL CARROLLWOOD 3516 MCFARLAND RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL CITRUS PARK 7700 GUNN HIGHWAY TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL ESSRIG 13131 LYNN ROAD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL FOREST HILLS 10112 OLA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL FROST 3950 FAULKENBURG ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL GORRIE 705 WEST DELEON STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL GRADY 3910 MORRISON AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL IPPOLITO 6874 S FALKENBURG ROAD RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 11 11 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL LAKE MAGDALENE 2005 PINE LAKE DR TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL LIMONA 1115 TELFAIR BRANDON HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL MITCHELL 205 BUNGALOW PARK AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL MORGAN WOODS 7001 ARMAND DRIVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL NELSON 5413 DURANT RD DOVER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL PINECREST 7950 LITHIA-PINECREST RD LITHIA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 2 2 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL PIZZO/MOSI 11701 BULL RUN TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL RIVERHILLS 405 RIVERHILLS DRIVE TEMPLE TERRACE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 5 5 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL ROOSEVELT 3205  FERDINAND AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 1 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL SEFFNER 109 CACTUS ROAD SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 6 6 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL SESSUMS 11525 RAMBLE CREEK DRIVE RIVERVIEW HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 8 8 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL TAMPA PALMS 6100 TAMPA PALMS BLVD. TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 9 9 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL 6025 HANLEY RD TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 7 7 0
YMCA SUCCESS AFTERSCHOOL TWIN LAKES 8507 N HABANA AVE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 3 3 0
YOUNG, LONNIE F. 5015 85TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 4 4 0
YOUNG, NINA L. 6017 N. 48TH STREET TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 15 15 0
YOUNGER YEARS LEARNING CENTER INC 1905 LENNA AVE SEFFNER HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 29 0 29
ZARZA-MORALES, OLGA 7705 W. HENRY AVENUE TAMPA HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 12 12 0

Data is from the consolidated database as of June 2016. 

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 83 of 85



ELCHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OCTOBER 10, 2016 

INFORMATION  ITEM IX.C. 

ISSUE: VPK ESTIMATING CONFERENCE 

NARRATIVE: 

Executive Summary 

The Voluntary Prekindergarten Estimating Conference met on August 2, 2016 to review final 2014-‐15 
school year and 2015 summer data, preliminary 2015-‐16 school year and summer data reported 
through June 2016, and a revised four-year-old population data series; in addition to adopting a 
forecast through 2021-‐22.  

Recent data reported through June 2016 contained several indicators that a change to the Conference’s 
forecast was warranted: (1) a small increase in 2015-‐16 VPK school year full-‐time equivalent (FTE) 
enrollment; (2) a slight increase in the ratio between 2015-‐16 VPK school year FTE and enrollment; and 
(3) a decline in the 2016 summer FTE enrollment. Overall, the new data led the Conference to increase 
FY 2015-‐16 FTE by 366.42 FTE. However, the collective impact of the factors described above generally 
placed downward pressure on the forecast for all subsequent years, resulting in a new forecast for FY 
2016-‐17 that was relatively unchanged from the January 2016 VPK Conference.  

The new forecast uses the most recent ratio of FTE-‐to-‐enrollment (2015-‐16 school year and 2015 
summer) and includes estimates for the Specialized Instructional Services Program (SISP). Overall, the 
new forecast decreases the estimates for FY 2016-‐17 by 16.15 FTE enrollment. The revised forecast for 
Fiscal Years 2017-‐18 through 2020-‐21 show reductions that range between 7.68 and 168.97 FTE 
enrollment when compared to the January 2016 VPK Conference.  

The new forecast produces a participation rate of at least 78.1%, which is a decrease of about 0.2 
percentage points from the January 2016 VPK Conference.  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 84 of 85



Members interested in viewing the entire VPK Estimating Conference Packet for August 2, 
2016 may download the packet from of the Florida Office of Economic & Demographic 
Research’s website at: http://www.edr.state.fl.us/content/conferences/vpk/VPKResults.pdf 

REPORTED	  AND	  FORECASTED	  FTE	  STUDENT	  ENROLLMENT	  FOR	  THE	  VPK	  PROGRAM	  
VPK	  Estimating	  Conference	  

Fiscal	  Year	   Change	   August	  2,	  2016	  	  
Conference	  

January	  11,	  2016	  	  
Conference	  

2007-‐08	  Reported	   	   118,960.41 118,960.41	  

2008-‐09	  Reported	   	   132,891.23 132,891.23	  

2009-‐10	  Reported	   	   142,434.99 142,434.99	  

2010-‐11	  Reported	   	   150,355.87 150,355.87	  

2011-‐12	  Reported	   	   159,434.83 159,434.83	  

2012-‐13	  Reported	   	   158,509.08 158,509.08	  

2013-‐14	  Reported	   	   155,310.63 155,310.63	  

2014-‐15	  Reported	    -0.42 151,741.71	   151,742.13	  

2015-‐16	  Forecast	   366.42 154,398.84	   154,032.42	  

2016-‐17	  Forecast	   -16.15 156,464.20	   156,480.35	  

2017-‐18	  Forecast	   -168.97 158,967.63	   159,146.63	  

2018-‐19	  Forecast	   -‐168.28  161,672.63	   161,840.91	  

2019-‐20	  Forecast	   7.68  164,742.18	   164,749.86	  

2020-‐21	  Forecast	   170.24  167,873.91	   168,044.15	  

2021-‐22	  Forecast	   	   170,900.19	   	  

	  

October 10, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 85 of 85




